R

History 374—Sémj.nér
Dr. G. McKnight.”
Spring 1984 :




P

s

In June of 1962 Marina Oswald arrived in America accom-
panied by her newlywed husband and their infant daughter.

The vast country known as the "home of the free" was about
toropen its arms to this poor young Russian girl. Marina

was soon to learn that freedom did not mean liberty and the
persuit of happiness but protective custody, continuous sur-
veillance, and unnecessary isolation. She was subject to
lengthy and tiresome interrogations as well as blackmail

and extortion. Through their clever tatics, the agencies

of the United States Government threatened Marina to "cooper-
ate" with them. As a result, lies concerning Lee Harvey
Oswald, the alleged assassin of President John F. Kennedy,
began to flow from hef mouth into the well of hungry listeners
comprising the Warren Commission.

The fact that Marina was not a witness or éﬂ accomplice
can easily be proven. 'Dispite this, her .testimony would
influence the Commission that her husband was "the lone
assassin” ofrPresident Kennedy. Through pressure from
government officials, she would become the most devastating
and incriminating witness against Lee Harvey Oswald.

W Nikoloena was born July 17, 1941 in
Sevorodvinski, formally Molstavsk, Arklangel Oblast, Russia.
Never knowing her biological father, Marina spent hef early
years living in Leningrad with her maternal grandparents. At
the age of five, she went to live with her mother and step-
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father in Moldavia. After World War II, they returned to

Leningrad and lived with her stepfather's mother. While
1

-there, her stepbrother and stepsister were born. Marina

attended a girls school and after graduation she proceeded

t¢ the pharmaceutical institute in Leningrad.2 When her

mother died in 1957, Marina decided to leave Leningrad and‘
move to Minsk where her aunt and uncle lived. Even though

she loved her stepbrother and stepsister deeply, the relation-
ship with her stepfather was difficult for both of them.
Marina had stated_that she was "a bad child" when she wa

young and-that he had not approved of her actions.3 Her’move
resulted due to his claim that he planned to remarry.

In Minsk, Marina found the position of an assistnat
pharmacist at the Third Clinical Hospital. She made several
new friends quickly and would spend extensive time social-
izing with a group of young people living in her apartment
building. Eventually she would meet Yuri Mereginsky who
went by the nickname of Alec.4 In America, he was known as
Lee Harvey 6swald.

At this time Marina was nineteen years old. The idea
of marriage had always been somewhat unrealistic to her. She
had never seriously considered it and when, on occasion, her
aunt and uncle questioned her about her feelings, she produced

the impression that she had no intention of marriage for quite

a long time. When she did marry Lee on April 30, 1961, just
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six weeks after they met, it totally suprised everyone.

After the ceremony, they continued to live in Minsk for

another year.
Towards the end of 1961 Lee began discussing his desire MV///
t? return to the United States. Ironically, four months
earlier on August 8, 1961, the State Department authorized.
the American Embassy in Moscow to re?ew Lee 2swald's pass-
port for direct travel to the United States. At that time
Marina was five months pregnant and did not wish to leave
her homeland. She also knew she would incounter difficulties o///
with the immigratlon authorities and that her chances of being
permitted to leave Russia were quite slim. Besides, she en-
joyed her lifé and the activities they shared with their family
and friends in Minsk.7 Yet, in a letter to his brother Rob-
ert, Lee claimed that Marina "desired" to come with him to

8
the United States.

Marina did petition and shortly after her daughter June
Lee was born, she was granted permission with no questions or

complications from government officials. She received a

Union of Social Socialist Republics passport numbered Kq 37790.9
Her Immigration Visa, number 52, was issued May 24, 1962 at
the United States Embassy in Moscow.10 Lee, Marina and June
left the Soviet Union on June 2, 1962 with a loan of $435.71 "

that had been granted to them by the United States government.
They journied through Europe to Amsterdam by train, and

then boarded a ship bound for New York City. They

-3-



i Ao S

N

\

arrived in New York on June 13, 1962 and flew to F&rt Worth,
Texas the following day. While there, they lived Qith Lee's
motherMarguerite and his brother Robert until they found
an apartment of their own.12

¢ In July of 1962, one month after her arrival to the
United States, a file was opened on Marina at the Dallas Fiéld
Office, a division of the Federal Burkau of Investigation in
Washington, D.C. It was filed under the SOBIR programl3and
contained everything known about her that was previously
placed in Lee Oswald's file. The agents decided not to in-
vestigate or interview her at that time and thus for six
months, the case maintained an inactive status. At the expir-
ation of the six months, the file was to be reopened and con-
sidered for further warrent.14 This was done in March 1963
but the decision once'again was not to interv;ew. Since
Marina was required to report her whereabouts periodically to
the Russian Embassy, the Director of the FBI, J. Edger Hoover,
requested that the Washington Field Office15 be notified by
the Embassy éoncerning any of her activities. In return, the
Washington Field Office was to inform the Bureau and Dallas of

16
these activities. This illustrated that the FBI was inter-

ested in Lee and Marina Oswald long before the November 22, 1963

assassination.
Marina confirmed this when she testified at the Hearings
Before the President's Commission on the Assassination of

17
President Kennedy, hereafter refered to as the Warren Com-
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mission. She claimed to have received two personal interviews

. 18
from Dallas agents on November 1 and November 5, 1963. When
Lea b///
Mr.,Rankin, General Council for the Warren Commission, ques-

tioned Marina about the content of these interviews, she stated ‘

sh& had told Leel the FBI agents had come to Mrséhﬁgﬁne's “/

house and had questioned her concerning where he was fivingA

and working. When asked if she told Lee anything else, Marina

stated "No. I told him about the content of the interview, but

now I don't remember...There was more, But I don't remember.“19

She did téstify earlier the same day that "The only thing the

agent did say{@aé that if I had every have anv kind of difficult- ‘L///

ies...in the sense that someone would try to force me...to

become an agent, then I should get in touch with him,..if I

didn't want to do this...they would help me.“20 Information

regarding these interviews was removed from the Bureau files

apparently to conceal the motives of the interviewing agents.21
During the seventeen months that Lee and Marina were

married and living in the United States, they moved to three

different: apartments in the Dallas area. Mrs. Tobias, who

was their apartment manager while living on Elizabeth Street,

~'said that-on several occasions other tenants complained be-

cause of “::=noises made by Lee while beating Marina. If

these beatings did occur, they resulted due to his "...Vict-
22

orian concepts of female conduct" and not because of hatred

or unaffection for Marina. Oswald was very much opposed to
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Marina occasionally drinking wine or smoking cigareétes.
Questions exist concerning the truth of these Beatings.
Marina emphasized before the Warren Commission the marital
problems thatoccurred{between §Eg,and Lee. On February 3,
1964, she stated that Lee beat her because he needed a tension
release and that he did not know how to love her any other &ay
than to beat her.23 This directly cortradicts with her state-
ment three months earlier during an interrogation by Secret
Service agents. She had claimed then that they "...had gotten
along bea\.itifully.':z4 Marina never offically filed for a di-

vorce, but she did claim to leave Lee several times due to his

treatment towards her.

Never-the-less, in June of 1963 when they moved to New
Orleans, Marina was five months jpregnant. They lived there
for a short time and éventually returnedvto Texas on September
1963.25 While Marina was in Nea Orleans,she maintained con-
tact with Mrs. Ruth Paine of Irving Texas. They had met
several months earlier and Mrs. Paine had offered Marina and

her daughter a place to live while Lee searched for work in

Dallas. Marina moved to Ruth's home when she returned to

wwmmPoxas -while Lee remained in New Orleans. Ruth knew little

Russian but together they taught one another to speak their

26 Sy
native languages.

On October 23, 1963, while still living with Ruth, Marina
27
gave birth to her second child and named her Rachael. When

jl

questioned by the Warren Commission concerning Lee's reaction
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™
s to the birth of his second daughter, Marina stated that

he was very happy and talked a great deal about Rachael and
28

Marina.
Marina was still living with the Paineds when the four, “:S
dawk days struck Dallas. At the time of the assassination i

j Marina was fifteen miles away sittinqwgn Ruth Paine's living

room watching television. As the news flashed across the

screen, Ruth translated to Marina that the President had been
! shot and that the shots had come from the Texas School Book
; Depository. This was where Lee had worked for the past several

. weeks. Marina stated before the Warren Commission that upon
‘ ) 29 .
hearing this "her heart dropped.” She claimed to have rushed

out into the Paine's garage to see whether Lee's rifle was
o R B s

still there. When she saw the blanket that had contained the

rifle lying on the flbor, she was relieved to discover that
30
Lee had not removed it for any reason.

The police arrived at the Paine residance soon after the
assassination occurred. When Marina told them that Lee owned

a gun, they searched the entire home looking for it. After dis- |

covering the empty blanket in the garage, Marina stated

' 31
she felt sure it was Lee who had killed the President. The A sk
police continued to search the house for other material or

evidence. This is when they claimed to have found Lee's

wedding ring on the dresser in Marina's room. When this was

i
l
z
'%

brought to Her attention, Marina claimed she did not realize
: 32
) he had 1left it home.




The treatment that she received from the Dalla; Police
Officers that afternoon waswharsh and rough. They Eon-
finuously‘followed her everywhere she went. While searching
through the house, they constantly hurried her into getting
ordanized. They would not permit her to change her clothes
without an officer present in the room. When they were ready
to leave, they took everything that Mdrina and Lee owned in-
cluding clothes, suitcases, documents, and even Lee's wedding
ring. They also démanded that Marina accompany them to the
station for questioning.33 There are no known written docu-
ments stating what type of interrogation Marina received from
the Dallas Police. She did request to see Lee that Friday
afternoon, but was denied permission. Accompanied by Marguer-

ite Oswald, Marina spent that Friday night at Ruth Paine's

home. Reporters constantly attempted to obtain interviews

B
*

from Marina that night concerning Lee. During this harassment,
the Dallas police never offered her any form of protective

34
custody.

Lo

On November 23, Marina saw Lee alive for the last time.
She, along with his mother, had been granted permission by the
police to see him that Saturday afternoon. When asked by the
Warren Commission what they discussed during those last few
moments together, Marina's response was "You probably know
better than I do."35 Upon leaving the police station, Marina
and Marguerite were accompanied by reporters for Life Magazine.
They were taken tqﬁgﬂpbte;M;oom rented by theireporters but

B
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Marina was again demanding to see Lee.

when they realized that the room was to crowded, the reporters

—

took the family to a seperate hotel called the Execﬁtive.
"The mother-in-law" 36worried the entire night that the reporters
would not return to pay the bill. The next morning they never
came; and thus Marina had to call Robert to come and pay the
bill. Robert arrived with Mr. Gregory, a Russian interpertér
from the Dallas area. After the bill was paid, Robert took
Marina to meet the Secret Service agenti. At that time,
3

Basga on her testimony, what actually occurred the morn-
ing Lee was murdered is confusing. Before the members of
the Warren Commission, she claimed that everyone was in the
car 3? route to see Lee at the police station. The agents
stated that they needed to stop and make some phone calls.
They telephoned from ‘Police Chief Curry's home. At that
time, Marina called Ruth Paine and f:;uested her to gather some
of Marina's belonging. It was here that Marina learned that
Lee had been shot.38 In a contradictory statement during the
same afternoén‘se;;ion,Marina claimed that she learned of Lee's

39
death while in the car in route to Police Chief Curry's house.

-~
After leaving Curry's home, the agents took the Oswald
family to the Six Flags Inn which was located in Arlington,
Texas. They were never permitted to go to Parkland Memorial
Hospital to see Lee. A;tually , the agents had delayed for
several hours in telling the family that Lee had been shot. +0

The Secret Service wanted to prevent any chance of a bedside
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denial coming fromLee Oswald after they had the pe;fect

solution to the murder of the century. Now, no one.could

testify that Lee officall§ denied any particapafion in the B

brutal slaying of President Kennedy.41

¥ Secret Service Agent Charles Kunkéi Qrote on December 3,

1963 in his three page synopsis of the activities of the . S ‘

Oswald family that Marina and Marguerite had insisted on

é going to the hospital when they heard that Lee was dead. He

‘ stated that "upon arriving,...Mrs. Lee Oswald and Mrs. Mar- 5

Querite O;wald viewed the body of Lee Oswald."42 This state-~ i
mentwas intirely incorrect. The Secret Service would not let
any of the family near the hospital let alone Lee's body.

(f\ »Throughout this entirg report, Kunkel expressed a feeling of e
indifference towards the family. The tone of wording used - ;
signified coldness ané offensiveness,n This report recounted
only the official version of the week rather ithan the actual
activities of the Oswald family.

Once in the "protective custody" of the Secret Service,
Marina was cémpelled to cooperate with the agencies of the
United States government. At first the Secret Service contend-
ed with Marina's hostility. The FBI was not involved with
the relocation of Marina and actually had no idea where she

~was for the first few days after the assassination.43 On
November 24, just a few hours after her husband had been shot
to death, Marina incountered her first of several very long b///

-
v) . and intense. interrogations by government agents. The conver-
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sation that occurred on this particular evening was recorded.
It was sent directly to the Chief of the Secret Se;vicéain
Washington D.C. without review in Dallas first. Apparently,
"the Secret Service wanted sufficient time to review the mat-

44
erial before it got in the hands of the FBI. The exact

g

léngth of the interrogation was not recorded, but the tran-

script of this interview, serial number 344, was forty-five L////

pages in length and all of the quesiions andranswers had
to be translated from Russian to American.

During this particular interview, Marina said several
things that were in direct contradiction to her testimony be-
fore the Warren Commission. Aside from the statement made
pertaining to her relationship with Lee, Marina stated that
she -had takea the picture of Lee holding the rifle in his hand.
In that particular photo, there was a pistol strapped to Lee's
side. Marina also never refeisd to Lee's gun aiwisrifle' Her L///
only reference was that his gun was not a pistol.

Special Agent (sa) Kunkel stated in his report that on
Monday morning, November 25, funeral arrangementsmwere made
for the burial of Lee H. Oswald. At approximately 3:30 p.m.,
he accompanied the Oswald family to Rosehill Cemetery for the
Service. He stated that approximately sixty-five uniformed
members of the Fort Worth Police Department were present for
the family's protection:k'Marina was escorted back to the motel

in Arlington when the service was over. L////

As to what Marina actually faced the next several days

was unclear. Sources contradicted one another as to

 ——
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when Marina was interviewed and who were the interviewing
agents. In his réport dated February 26, 1963, Seéret Ser-
vice Agent Lgon Gopadze claimed that Marina was " inter-
viewgd by two Secret Service and two FBI agents.46 The
cofitent of this interview was not disclosed but SA James
Hosty, Jr. with the FBI stated in a mémo to the Bureau
that all information was “...verifiedi..concerning the inter-
view...so that there could be no conflict between the inter-
view as reported by the FBI and the interview as reported
by the Sé;ret Service."47 SA Charles Kunkel nevef mentioned
this inter?§é$ﬁfn his synopsis of Marina's weekly activities
following the death of her husband.48

Marina was alsowquestioned by the agents on November 27.
When she was informed that they were from the FBI,
Marina became very embtional and initially refuéed to cooper-
ate with their questioning. She had stated that she and
Lee had not approved of the pressures placed onythem by the
Bureau agents and she did not want to be questibned by them.
In é hatter of a few hours, Marina changed her mind and
provided . the informafion that the FBI desired.49

After the November 27 interview, the FBI agents asked
the Secret Service interperter Gopadze what his opinion of
Marina had been. He claiﬁed that "...she was very cool and
poised” and that he found it "..difficult to sway her one
way or the other."50 He believed that if she could be
offered concrete assurance to her problems thep‘she might

—
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cooperate.51

When Marina had arrived at the Six Flags Inn é few days
earlier, she had been introduced by Secret Service agents
to Mr. Jim Martin, the resident manager. On November 27,
Martin invited Marina and her family to share Thanksgiving
dinner with his family. Marina graciously accepted the in—.
vitation and on November 28, she, accémpanied by her two
daughters, her brother-in-law, and two Secret Sérvice agents,
arrived at the Martin residence around 5:30 p.m. For Marina,
there was.little for her to be thankful of during her first
Thanksgiving without Lee. It had only been four days since
he had been murdered. She was alone in an unfamili7r country
with two infant children and very little‘money. Plﬁs, she
had just received a taste of what future interrogations by
government agents were to entail.

After returning from the Martin home, Inspector Kelley
from the Secret Service appeared and explained that a few FBI
agents were expected to arrive in an hour. These agents
had obtained permission to interview Marina without Secret Ser-

vice persohnel - present. The agents, Special Agent(SA)
Heitman and SA/Bougaslav, arrived approximately an hour later.

SA Bougaslav had been considered the best qualified
Russian interperter that worked for the Bureau and was flown
to Dallas specifically to aid in the case.53 Accompanying
them was an official from the Immigration and Naturalization

Service. He had flown to Texas from Washington to assist the

-13-
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FBI in offering Marina assurance that she could remain in

.

the United States.

After Marina was introduced to all agents present,

v

Mr./Harvey from the INS advised her that the Immigration Service
could assure her residency in the United States if she
cooperated with the Federal authorities in finding facts cén—
cerning the assassination of the Predident.54 Marina wanted

to know what "cooperation" meant. Harvey respénded that it
would he expected of her to tell the truth and to furnish

all information that she may possess concerning herself and

the investigation. Marina agreed to cooperate and thanked

Mr. Harvey for his assurance that she could remain in the

55
United States.

Now that his assignment was completed, Fred Harvey with-
drew from the interview. At that point, SA Heitman and SA
Bougaslav took over their phase of the work. Their purpose
was to secure complete information from Marina concerning

her relationship with Lee in Russia as well as any information
o 56
c ning their(lives together in the United States.

oAd«o)@Bncjf’ e Wil

]
Mr. Sullivan telephoned from the Bureau in Washington and L’///

——

furnished a list of questions he wanted resolved during the s g |
57
interview. - He also stated that the initial approach to this

interview should be that of a "con-man" in order to "win her
approval.“58 He suggested not to begin the interrogation
immediately but to offer sympathy and ask if "...she was glad
she decided to stay in the United States...59 This was to

continue for-ten to-fifteen minutes, gradually moving towards
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specific questions.

Marina had stated in the beginning of the interview
that she wanted "... to give (them anything that she could.“60
SA Heitman did not dwell deeply during the interview because
Mamina's baby was sick, it was getting late and the agent
felt that he could do better the following afternoon. 1In
essance, Marina had offered very little pertinant information.

She did voluntee that Lee had never been to Mexico before.

When later asked why she stated that, she claimed that she

figured they were interested in it because she had hgf
statements about it on television.61 In a file memo, épecial
Agent in Charge (SéLC) Mr. Shanklin claimed that Heitman plan-
ned to "bear down" on Marina during the next session.62

e

Marina testified before the Warren Commission on February
5, 1964 that the FBI had been "polite and ruff" towards her
during these interviews. She identified the agents as Mr. Heit-

man and Mr. Bogoslav. She felt that the knew she was afraid L/////

of what might happen if she could not remain in the United
. B e Ll

1 States. They "...somewhat exploited that for their own pur-
63
poses..."

On November 30, 1864, SA Boloslav responded to Assistant
Director John Malone concerning Marina's testimony. He stated
that neither he nor any FBI representative to his knowledge

"...took a position with Mrs. Oswald that. if she did not

answer the questions or cooperate, she would not stay in the
64

o United States... He claimed that at all times during the

'(; interviews, Heitman maintained a polite "business-like"
| -15-
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. approach. He also stated that none of his interprétations
by the Immigration and Naturalization officials coﬁld have
been considered a threat of expulsion or deportatioﬁritowards
Marina if she did notkcooperate.
For the following two months, until she was called to
testify before the Warren Commission in February, Marina
was continously interviewed by agents of the FBI. The contént
of these interviews was never mentiondd in any of the research
material but it can be assumed that these agent$ presented
Marina with the answem to the questions that would be asked
by the/?@&nc1 for.the Commission. Continuously'throughout L//’//
her testimony, Marina would make statements such as “@héﬂ
sounds like sdmething I might say. Perhaps I did " ° or
(“\ "I hope that is what you are looking for."66 When she was
im asked about the contradiction of her testimony between the
Warren Commission and.the FBI and Secret Service interviews,
Marina claimed that she had not been sworn in before and that
shé%was now telling the truth.67
It was not until her last session before the Warren
Commission that Marina bégan to receive pressure from its
‘members concerﬁing her contradictory statments. This occurred
September 6, 1964 at.the United States Navel Air Statidn in
Dallas, Texas. When questioned about the man from the Immigration
and Naturalization Servicé, she stated that he had advised her
68
that it would be better for her to help the FBI. Senator /{1 CJ\OWJ' -5
Russell questioned Marina about her statement concerning the

: S kS
beatings she received from Lee. When asked if she had stated
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f ,) the truth whem claiming that he only beat her one time, whe
;esponded that whatever she had said before was the“truth.69
Dyspite these contradictions, the Warren Commission followed L,//
the guidelines set out for them in the FBI Report on the
A%sassination of President Kennedy that ﬁgg_bé;g{released
in December of 1963. Since Marina's testimony coincided
with the information published in th§t report, the Commission
was not going to question her concerning her contradictory
statements.
During Marina's week of residency at the Six Flags Inn

.

in Arlington, Texas the resident manager, James Martin, offered

' to have Marina and her cgildren move to his home with his
| N family. He claimed that he felt sorry for her and wanted to
v'} aid her however possible.70 Marina quickly accepted his offer
and moved to his home on November 30, 1863.
Shortly after Lee's death, Marina began to receive sub-
stantial sums of money from voluntary d%nations by American t///

citizens. Plus, the media was requesting information, photo-

graphs and anything else pertaining to her husband.  Knowing

very little gsglish, she was not able to handle the business L//
concerning contrac}s, bank deposits, and interviews now demanded

of her. Martin sé; this as the golden opportunity to get

rich quick and tdok it upon himself to volunteer his services

as her "business manager"”. To aid in legal matters, Martin
contracted Mr. John Thorne, an attorney from Grand Prairie,

Texas. Together, over a period of three months, these two

succeeded in milking hefty

4

sums of Marina's income as payment
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services.

Marina had requested in February of 1964, beéore
‘members of the Warren Commission, that she would like
the‘protective custody of her family and herself terminated?2
S#e thanked the Secret Service for the protection provided
to her but stated that she felt it was time to continue oﬂ
with her life. Chairman Warren granﬁed this request claiming
that she would be protected in the future onlf if she re-

quested the service.

The director of the FBI felt that contact should still

be maintained with Marina. Through his clever manovers, J.Ed- L///
ger Hoover managed to get approval from the Justice Department

[}
and Attorney General Robert Kennedy to have a’gechincal‘ L///
(telephonic) device installed on her telephone.73 Once

permission was granted, Hoover illegally authorized the

approval for the installation of micrbphones in Marina's

75 "

home. He also ordered that a twenty-four hour physical L//
surveillance should be instituted on Marina. An informant

file was opened in the Dallas Field Office for the purpose

of recording all information received from either of these
76

. sources. These™stirveillances continued for a four week
G%ﬁ%—u EEITHARY i l;!;‘a';

period. Né‘significant information pertaining to the investi-

rJ
gation or the assassination was recorded in either telser, fisur

77 &[4
or misur daily logs. b‘f “h

The information that was gathered reflected Marina's

daily life and her conversations with friends or her new
attorney, William A. McKenzie. When ever information R

-18-
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pertaining to Marina's sexual desires or fantasies was
disclosed, it was immediately sent to the Director. 1In an
urgent teletype sent on March 9, 1964, information pertain—

ing to the possibilities of controll%gg Marina's sexual

desires was sent directly to Hoover. This was probably the
extent of the information discovered. Since none of the in-
formation pertained to the investigattion of President Kennedy's
assassination, the only possible use for this material must
have been for the purpose of blackmailing Marina into ."cooper-
ating" with the FBI authorities.

After spending well over one hundred hours researching
through thousands of pages of FBI and Secret Service docu-
ments, it is apparent that the United States Government denied
Marina Oswald the freedom and rights she deserved as a human
being living in the United States. Alone, with two small
children and very little money, she fefl directly into the
hands of the gbvernment agents. Fearfpl of being deported
back to a country that would not reaccept her because of
her immigration into the United States, she "cooperated"”
with the FBI. Her testimony was never consistant when

repeatedly asked the same questions by the Warren Com-
mission, yet no one seemed to investigate deeper into her
continuous contradictions. Just as long as she supported
the FBI's version of the assassination of President Kennedy

she could remain éafely in the United States of America.

R
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Note

Several things need to be clarified for the reader to
understand the researching wﬁ?gd to write this paper. The
information used was obtained from the personal files of
Mr. Harold Weisberg of Frederick, Maryland. He obtained thé
material from the Federal Government fhrough the use of the
Freedom of Information Act. Despite the fact tﬁat some mater-
erial has been released, this is bﬂfar not all that exists. e
Some recogds have bheen d%stroyed intentionally while others _/Z,
have been suppressed by the FBI. Suppressed information may
beaplaced in the special "June File" contained in the Reading ‘7
Room of the Records Branch of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
;;;zion located in Washington; D.C. The information may
have been blacked out.on the xeroxed copies released to the
public for purposes of concealing information. The
Freedom of Information Act, Subsections of Title 5, U.S. Code,

Section 552, permit the following exclusions:

(b)(1l) national security (defense or foreign policy)

(b)(2) internal rules apd r ctices L////
(b)(3) information disc gsed by statute ‘

(b)(7)(c) invasion of prijivacy of another person

(b)(7)(d) reveals the identity of informants

(b)(7)(¢) discloses investigative techniques ,fy/

In some instances, the worker in the Records Branch tended

to black out information beyond the permissable exclusions

while at the same time they ignored information that should

e = g s e e e e L e e i T,




79 .
have been excluded.

All of the FBI files are classified by code numbers for

supposively easy identity. The first set of numbers is the

Bureau Code number. The second set is the file ;tmber and may
coftain two groups of numbers. The final set is the serial

or page number. Each file number may be followed by a capifal
letter which indicates a sub-file exi$ts. The Bureau has com-
piled a chart which contains various symbols uséd by the
Records Branch for per%ﬁnent documents. These color-coded
symbols uéually refer to the main cards or their indexing
system.

One final dote. The FBI Records Branch is notorious at
filing information under /nassociated Bureau Code numbers. A
chart exists containing over 205 Code Numbers and the type
of information that should be filed under each.aoFor some un-
explainable reason, they tend to file material in places that
should contain other information. One such example is number
66-1313A. This Bureau file is entitled SOBIR and contains
information on Marina Oswald. The exact meaning‘éf SOBIR is
not known. On the Classifacation chart, 66 represents
*Aministrative Matters." Once studied, this file classified
under Administrative Matters, and containing a SOBIR file on
Marina, actually contains information on illegal wiretappings

and buggings conducted by the Bureau.
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ENDNOTES

1
Hearings Before the President's Commission on the

Assassination of Preéiﬁéﬁ%ﬁKennedy (hereafter cited as the
Warren Commission Report), 1965, Vol. I, pg. 85-88.

] 27here had been some discrepency over this issue. Robert
Oswald told FBI authorities that he received a letter from Lee
claiming that Marina was a nurse, (Memorandum from Dallas,
9/29/61, 105-82555-18). 1In a memorahdum sent to the Director,
it stated that Marina was a dental technician (Memorandum
from Washington Field Office(WFO), 9/1/61, 105-82555-17.)

3quren Commission Report, Vol. I, pg. 85-88.
41bid, p. 91
5SA Heitman Report from Dallas, 1/5/64, 105-126039-99.
6Memorandum from WFO, 9/1/61, 105-126032-not-recorded(NR),
Section I.
7sA Heitman Report from Dallas, 1/5/64, 105-126039-99.
8Memorandum from Dallas, 9/29/61, 105-126032, N.R., Sec-
tion I. . . |
9sA Heitman Report from Dallas, 1/5/64, 105-126039-99.
101pid.
11Harold Weisberg, Whitewash (Hyattstown, Md., Harold
Weisberg, 1965), p.10.
125A Heitman Report from Dallas, 1/5/64, 105-126039-99.
13ynsure of the exact meaning of SOBIR but it may refer
to Soviet Birth.
l4Memorandum from SAC Dallas, 7/25/62, 105-82555-29.
157he washington Field Office (WFO) is a secret branch
of the FBI. Usually conducts investigations and illegal
activities for the Bureau.

16Memorandum from SAC Dallas, 7/25/62, 105-82555-29.
17This Commission headed by Chief Justice Earl Warren was

compiled by President Johnson to investigate the assassination
T T ——
of President John F. Kennedy.
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Weisberg, 1966), p. 15.

82555-39.

o

' !
18yWarren Commission Report, Vol. I, pg. 56-7.
191big.
201pid, p. 49.
21Memorandum from Dallas 105-126032-N.R., Section I.
22Wﬁitewash, p. 134.
23Warren Commission Report, Vol. I, p. 12.

24Harold Weisberg, Whitewash II (Hyattstown, Md. Harold

25pirtel to Director and SAC Little Rock, 10/22/63, 105-

'
26Memorandum to Director and SAC Dallas, 10/30/63, 105-

82555-45.

27pirtel to Director, 10/30/63, 105-82555-46.
28yarren Commission Report, Vol. I, p. 54.
291pid, p. 74.

301piqg.

3l1pid.

321biq.

331bid,p.75.

341pi4. e R

351bid, p.77.

36Marina and Marguerite never shared a close relationship. b//
This was how Marina refzfed to her mother-in-law throughout C//
her testimony before thé Warren Commission.

37Warren Commission Report, Vol I, p,’81,
381pbid.
391big.

401pidq.

41Whitewash II, pg. 13-14.

42xunkel Report 12/3/63, CD 87 #4, 533. See Appendix A.
43Memorandum to Shanklin, 11/26/63, 89-43-867.

44sA Kunkel Report, 12/3/63, CD 87 #4, 533.

45Warren Commission Report, Vol. I, p. 15.

46ATSAIC Gopadze Report, 2/26/64, CO-2-34,030.
47Memorandum from SA Hosty, 12/24/63, 100-10461-2005.
48sA Kunkel Report 12/3/63, CD 87 #4, 533

o LGN . \,\, .

-23-~

[N e



49ATSAIC Gopadze Report 2/26/64, C0-2-34,030.

50Memorandum from SA Hosty, 11/28/63, 89-43-1293. See

Appendix B.

51Ibid.

52Memorandum from Mat}Q, 11/28/63, 89-43-1299. See
Appendix G.

53Memorandum from Ma?}/, 11/28/63, 89-43-1295. See
Appendix D.

/
54Memorandum from Heitman, 11/30/63, 89543-2421. See

Appendix H.
55

Ibid.
; 56Memorandum from Mallf, 11/28/63, 89-43-1295.
| 57Ibid. : p
| 58Memorandum froT/ghanklin, 11/28/63, 89-43-1296. See
% Appendix E.
! ' 591bid.
L 60 . *
' . Memorandum from Shanklin, 11/29/63, 89-43-1297. See
% Appendix F. o '
3 6l1pig.
621pid.
63Warren Commission Report, Vol. I, p. 80. See Appen-
dix I.
64Memorandum from Shanklin 11/30/64, 100-10461-8579.
| 65Warren Commission Report, Vol.I, p. 32.
é 661bid, p.17.
T 671bid, p.l4.
68Warren Commission Report , Vol. XXVIII, p. 606.
| 691bid, p. 594.
‘3 7OReport by ATSAIC Gopadze, 2/26/64, C0-2-34, 030.
7lWarren Commission Report, Vol.XVI, p.770-7.
72Warren Commission Report, Vol. I, p. 125-6.:0%
73Memorandum from Hoover, 2/24/64, 105-82555-2402. See
RN Appendix J.
Ry 74Memorandum from Shanklin, 2/24/64, 66-1313A-7. . See
Appendix K. e
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75Memorandum from Clark, 2/24/64, 100-10461-3769. See
Appendix L. . . /

76Memorandum from/@ewsom, 3/2/64, file exclusion (b)(2) ///<i

"and (b)(7)(d). See Appendix M.

7Tg;§ur-telephonic surveillance, Misur-microphone b/’//
sngeillance, and Fisur-physical surveillance. See Appendix O.
78Teletype from ballas, 3/9/64, 105-82555-2514. See
Appendix O.
79an example of two exact .documénts where one has been
blacked out due to the exclusions permitted under Title 5,
U.S. Code, Section 552 of the Freedom of Information Act.

The second document has very little exclusions. See Appendix
P. .
80classifications Chart. See Appendix A,

NR--Not Recorded files (xeroxed copies of the originals)
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FB} documents.
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The select few support my thesis that

Marina was pressured by the agencies of the United States

Government.
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) UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

Yo . TREASURY DEPARTMENT

] .‘ .
onew Fleld (Dallas) orce  Dallas, Texas : ' mewo. 00-2-34030
n;f':éggséi;-e Regearch .. - smus - Continued . Tngoggagl‘ogion'o‘f_?np_mant Kennedy

INVESTIGATION MADE AT '

PERIOD = e '- e e
Arlington god Dallas, Texas  11/2k - 11/30/83 S

. .«
INVESTIGATION MADE BY .

Special Agent Charles E. Kunkel

PETAILS . SYNOPSIS

Activities of the Osvald family from November 2%
through November 30, 1963.

DETATLS OF IRVESTIGATION

On November 24, 1963 Special Agent Howard made arrangements at the Inn of A
the Six Flage Motel, Arlington, Texas, vhere Mrs. Lee Oswald could be teken
and interviewed. Oa the same date at approximately 10:00 A.M. BA Howard,
the reporting agent, and Mr. Peter Paul Gregory (Russiaa interpreter) went
to the Executive Inn Motel in Dallas, Texas, where ve vere to meet Mra.
Oswald and take her to Arlington. Whiles at the Executive Inn Motel waiting
for the Qswald family to prepare for the trip to Arlington, information was
received ovar the two-way radio that Lee Oswald had been shot while being
transported from the Dallas Police Department to the Dallas County Bheriff's
Office. Robert Lee Oswald also heard the above information on the radio and
he imnediately departed the Executive Inn to &9 L0 the Parkland Hospital where
lce Oswald vas believed to have been taksn. '

R}
At approximately 12:00 noon SA Howard, the reporting agent, and Peter Paul
Gregory departed the Executive Inn Motel with Nrs. Lee Oswald, her two
children, and Mrs. Marguerite Oswald, with the inteation of taking them to
the motel in Arlington. Shortly after departing the Executive Inn, the re-
porting agent advised Qswalds that Lee had been shot snd was in serious con-
dition. However, they decided to continue on to the motel in Arlington.
During the trip ioformation was received over the tvo-¥ay radio that lee had

died shortly after arriving at Perkland Hospital. Upoohearing this information,
Mro. Lee Oswald and Marguerite Oswald insisted on going to the hospital, BA
Howard and I complied to this request and upon arriviung at the hospital Mrs. lee
Oswald and Marguerite Oswald viewed the body of Lee Oswald. While at parkland

Hospital Inspector Kelley verbally advised BA Howard and myself that wve were to

DISTRIBUZION o e 35&,,35.&2' e FEFORT MACE BY W DATE
DalJAB 2 cc. : / %O.A/C._v ,mfmm Charles X Kunkel 12-3-63
~ ["#proven /// N . —~ ] 531 DATE
. 7 _/f As L -le
flpt 167 ///,}/O’V"’jﬁs@l}’ 12-3-63
. * SPEGIAL AGENTAR CHARGE 4 \ 1 .

(CONTINUE ON PLAIN PAPER) % & coveaNmaA? minvine erves  1--61808-1
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provide protection for the Oswald family., BA Howard advised Mr. Kelley
that he had already made suitable errangements for security and privecy
. for the family.

At appreximately 3:30 P.M. BA Hovard and myself, in company with Mrs. lee
Oswald, her two children, Marguerite Oswald, Robert QOsvald, and Mr. Peter
Pau), Gregory, departed Parkland Hospital and arrived at the motel in
Arlington at approximately 4330 P.M. Upon arriving at ths motel, Assistaat
Chief Hermaa Perry of the Arlington Police Department, vas notified of our
location and he immediately sent two plainclothes detectives to help with
the security of the Oswald family. '

In the evening of November 24, 1963, the reporting egsat interviewed Mrs.
lee Harvey Oswald, through a Russian interpreter (Pater Paul Gregory).
This interview was transcribed on a tape and the tape vas saent to Chief's
office without review at Dallas.

On 11-25-63 SA Warner reported to the motel to assist in the security of
the Oswaldis. SA Howard and Robert Oswald made funeral arrangements for the
buricl of Lee Oswald with Miller's Funeral Home in Fort Worth, Texas, with
interrrent to be at tha Rosehill Cemetery in Fort Worth. The tima of the
funcral was set at 4300 P.M. on November 25, 1563, Robert QOswvald made .
severzl phoas calls in an attempt to locate a Lutheran pastor to couduct
the funeral service. Finally, he contacted the United Council of Churches
in Dallas, Texas, and they edvised Robert that they would provide a
-Lutheran pastor to conduct the funeral sarvica.

On the some date, at approximately 3130 P.M., SA Howard and myself acccompanied
the Oswald family to the Rosehill Cemetery in Fort Worth. Upon arriving at
the cemstery, we went directly to the chapel, at which tims we were advised
by one of the careuvekers that lee Oswald's body was already at the gravesite.
We proceeded to the gravesite and attempted to locata the the minister who
was to officlate at the funeral but were unable at this time to locate one.
Chief Hightower of the Fort Worth Police Department advised BA Howard that
no minister had arrived to officlate at the funeral., However, Chief High-
"-tower advised that thera was a minister availables that would officilate if the
Oowald family desired to use him. This was agreeable vith the Oswalis and
the Reverend Mr. Saunders, a Disciple of Chrisi minister, officiated at ths
funeral. The Fort Worth Police Department had furnished approximately 65
uniformed officers in close proximity of thes gravesite to provide security
for the Oswalds. After the funeral, the Oswalds were returned to the Inn of
the Six Flags Motel in Arlington, where 24-hour security remained in effect.

On 11-25-53 nothing unusual happenad except that Mrs. Marguerite Oswald com-

plained very stroagly that since she was receiving no sympathy maill no one
saemed to care about her. :

Oa 11-27-G3 at approximately 4100 P.M., ATSAIG Gopadze of this Service, act-
ing as interpreter at the request of the FBI, and B8A's James Hosty, Jr. and
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Charles Brown, Jr. of the Dallas FBI office came to the motel and inter= .
vicwed Mre. Les Oswald, terminating about 5:30 P.M. The result or accome
plishments of this interview was not made known to this Eervice.

On the morning of 11-28-63 Mrs. Marguerité Oswald stated that she wented

to @0 to her resldence at Forth Worth which is located at 2220 Thomas
Plece. This information was telephoued to Inspector Kelley and he advised
that 1f Mrs. Marguerite Oswald wanted to go to her residence in Fort Worth
that she could go; however, that this Service would still maintain pro-

tection for her. This was agreeable with Marguerite Oswald and she was
taken to her home by SA Beale. !

Mr. Jim Martin, Assistant Manager of the Ian of the Six Flags Motel, at a
pre-arranged meeting with SA Howard, had invited Mrs. lee Oswald and her
children, and Robert Oswald, to his home at 11611 Farrar Street in Dallas, -
Texas, for Thanksgiving dinner and at approximately 4:30 P.M. SA Howard
and myself oltompanied Mrs. Lee Oswald and her two children and Robert
Oswald to the Martin residence in Dallas, arriving there at approximately
5:30 P.M, We departed the Oswald residence at approximately 6330 P.M. and
uader Mr3. Lee Oswaeld's directions went to her former residence at 251 West
Neeley Street in Dallas to have her point out the address on Neeley Street
where the photo of Oswald with the rifle was taken., Then we returaed to the
Inn of the Six Flags Motel in Arlington, arriving there about 7130 P.M, and
et approximately 8:30 P.M. Inspector Kelley arrived at the motel and advised
bat some FBI agents would be coming there shortly. At approximately 9:30 P.M.
FBI Agents Wallace Heitman and Anatoke Bogaslov, and Fred Harvey of the Ime
migration and Naturalization Service arrived at tle motel and interviewed
Mrs, Lee Oswald for approximately two hours.

On 11-29-63 Mr. Jim Martin consulted with SA Howard and Robert Oswald and
stated to them that he would like to have Mrs. Lee Oswald to come and live

in Dallas at his home. On the seame date, SA Blake and ATSAIC Gopadze arrived
at the motel, at which time Gopadze interviewed Mrs. Oswald. Gopadze also
told Mrs. Oswald that Jim Martin wanted her and the children to come and

live at his residence in Dallas and Mrs. Osvald stated that she would like to
do this, Gopadze and Blake departed at about 6300 P.M. , :

On 11-30-63 SA Bailey and SA Carter came to the motel vhere they met Robert
. Osvald and accompanied him to his home at 1111 University Drive in Deaton,

Texas. SA Blake and ATSAIC Gopedze returned to the Inn of the Six Flags to
interview Mrs. Lee Oswald. During this interview, ATSAIC Gopadze made Further
arrangements with Mrs. Lee Oswald to have her live with the Martin family. At
epproximately 1:30 P.M., ATSAIC Gopadze, SA Blake and myself accompanied Mrs.
lee Oswald and her two children to Mr. Martin's resideaoce in Dallas, Texas,

arriving there at approximately 2:30 P.M., wbere Mrs. Osvald and her two

¢hildren remain.
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S8ecret Service JA

yesterday, and ROWLEY was told that we
conpletely with his people. -

< s

A SULLIVAN asked 1f we would mind telling Becret
right away. SULLIVAN _. .. -

S8ervice sagain, and I gaid I would call
says we can point out if Dallas Secret

interview is to be only between the woman and our Agert.
ro thisg, to call him. . ....

S8ULLIVAN says if there is any question

s ADDERDUM: I telephoned REST RRELS, Agent in Charge, Becret::

‘ Service, and he advised me
~had receivdd a call tx:on Washington, D

-l ...
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..~ wiew by herself under circumstances re
| that he certainly desired to comply.

and advised that he would probably hav
suggested that he be called immediatel
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T alright with him. BSULLIVAN stated he had approved this thing io:oz

o« e
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that Inspector TOM KELLIEY
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WALD available for inter- .

quested by this office, and
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e fowr people go out, Xe . ™

y upon our possible -
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Bureau had been in touch wi
. Comnissioner, IN3, Washington, D.C, lative to the ’ ‘5
Immigration Bervice advising Mrs. OSWALD that -h. ~=. -
would be pernittdd to remain in the United States 4f she . .- _ .-
were willing to cooperate with Federal authorities. MNOORE . #:rar..-
pointed out to Immigration Bervice that she is an alien im -~ .:x
the country on a permanent visa and that on the basis of what__...
has happened, Immigration Bervice actually would mot have any ,&
reason to deport ber at this time., He stated, however, that -
Imnigration was more than willing to cooperate to the !ullult I
extent in talking to her and assuring her that the U. B. : :
Governnent would let her remain in ths country if she wers '111-.
dng to cooperate. .
X Mr, MOORE advised that nrrungements had boan lld. =
. for B8pecial Agent ANATOLE BOUGASLAV (phonetic), who was 4in o
~. ,..New York, to be flown to Dallas today in order to handle mn -J.‘..M.;
7 " snterview with Mrs. OSWALD tonight. BOUGASLAY is the ba-t "t;‘
qualified Russian interpreter that the Bureau has at the - a
. present time and is familiar with security work, - RE . .0 x%v .
- mtated that Immigration Bervice was sending ¥YRED VEY “*5 ’
o0f their Washington representatives,to Dalla am .
were being made i1f possible for BOUGASLAV and HABYEY to be -~ . "°.
flown into Dallas on an Air Force plane, which would probably ‘~--°
arrive in Dallas around 5:30 PMN or 6:00 PM, Fullidetails will ~ -
e be turnishod by teloephone later in the day. . R S #**E’#H*J
SR NOORE stated that BOUGASLAV should bs thoroughly = %= . -
briefed concerning the OSYWALD gituation in order that he vould
be able to proceed with the interview as quickly as possiblo
and that the Agent best qQualified and who has the most  &§# ?Eg;
knovlodgo concerning the situation should accompany BOUGASLAY. pﬂg
.on the Anterview, NNOORE advised that Immigrafion Bervice hu" s

Lo & precre ey

-‘-""'c»“\:‘; . .
‘}‘ atv-m
J- Dallas
RM:mfr

2) "“f‘r




" aiew, and that they were not to

* ropresentative was to be present

. bad been made. (See separate memo,)

should bs a very detatled, long interview, time sms of the

S - . PR GRS ST i .
I . . _ R AR Y R i Rt
R . “L e L. = ~ s
DL #85-43 o -7 oD TS
ol 20 e O e ety St r oo
arranged with our men to cosdduct their part of the interviewns ;}}1’72
Tirst and will immediately withdr

aw from the interview so thut_%
the Bureau can take over its phase of the work :

the absence of
any Immigration people. He also

stated that no

during the interview; that at - ¢
the suggestion of the Dallas Office, MOORE advised that he would " .
arrange with JAMES ROWLEY, Head of the Becr

et Zsrvice, to instruct ..
their Dallas Givit Bervice representatives concerning thig dnter-
=it in on the interview, , .= =- ——-7--

_YOORE gubsequently advised that these arrangements . «:°

. - T el hd

.
R

should be handled with the purpose of securing complete information
fron Mrs., OSWALD concerning

Service .. vt

L SN
70l ey \:\‘__’dl’.y .1._u’, -

[ WOORE requested that this interview with Mrs. OSWALD -~ i~ -: -

her relation with LERE OSWALD 4n BRussis, "’
including when she met him, where, how 1

wvith him prior to their marriage; whether or mnot she was given any
instructions by anyopne to become acquainted with him, whether or
not she was in touch with any Bussian Government organization, .
such as the Russian Secret Police, or anyone else concerning *- .
her relationship with OSWALD. The interview was to cover in . .
detall any instructions she may have received prior to leaving
RUSSIA. The interview should also cover in detail all activities

f Mrs. OSWALD and her husband after returning to the U.B,, the .4 -
y Commnist organiza-
O any dealings with

ong she was acquainted

nowledge she has of OSWALD's activities in an

ion or any other group in this country; als
ndividuals, . . . ,

- T

I ;.‘j
u@fﬁﬁ;
RIS fow g
R
? ?;;g!w',}g,

MOORE also mtressed the fact that while this undoubted

D iy

greatest importance, and there was the necessity for trying S s

to got the information in the shortest possible time, puticn}gly‘:
AL . - . " R S bers
) - - s .
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" -relative to the Bept. 18th matter. . 4o T 3

ret ,{a{h?jﬁ&w
.- v . N o]

_ matter be handled in guch a way
publicity of any kind and that

to contact, such as Secret Bervice and Immigration on

1ivel in Dallas,be emphatically

" discussion with any individuals in their and

_did not need to know about 1it,

MOORE stated that it was imperative that this - 4

. o et a s ol i A e v @t Tee e e
A N T,

— e s i g owl R -

U e e s -~ g v = T

.- e ew T e . . - e

PEEELY T e O A

that thers would be mo

T e
21l ipdividuals that we had SerAhpe it ot
a local i i

told that there was to bs mo - ° 7o~ .

our offices Who -y 3. =
and that we must insure

that 477, "
gt gl et

. thers be no publicity on the

part of

thege other

agencies. Likewvise, the Dallas Agents who be

of this situation must be cautioned

concerning any arrangenents that are .being vorkod.ont on‘tﬁ;l

-matter. .

.-
,
-~

_— “WOORE advised that

into the picture and the Bureau was going to
the interview, Mrs.
8ervice nov has under their care

to Xeep their mouths shut o

e e
while xn;g;atiéh'v;
OSWALD and any other ralatives that
from the standpoint of maxing

Government - A ..
come knowledgeable -k:f< -

S5 -
AT SIT Y .

Py AL
I Ey

ALY

T A .‘..u.ﬂ?; 3"
coming » oLl

be conducting * - i F%
Secret -

-

gy o=
- "

gure no harm came to them ghould be continued by Becret Bervice, . : :

and not the Bureau or Immigration.

MOORE stated that Dallas should
.. mpecessary arrangements on this matter
the circumstances;
Dallas, and.we should keep the Bureau

developments as they occur.
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work out all

as best we could under .iJ. ...
that the Bureau would be 1in touch with .
thoroughly advised ©

PR AN S
TN He= M

ol
rn. O Neen pos ik vam NIl



e o e e e et

L - ' [ . -

::— - r

- UNITED BTATES GOV):..\NWI‘

- Memorandum — jmeop s S

FERY W

‘4',3:—» a7 ubll
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sUBJECT:  ASSASSIRATION OF PRESIDENT °~~~ = *F .
- JOHN F. KENNEDY .
c e T . N y.° Lot o
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Hr, SULLIVAX stntad Mrs. RUTH PAIRE arrived at OSWALD's rolidonce e

At approximately 3:20 PM, Asst. Director WILLIAM C. JULLIVAN .

called and stated he would like to talk with—t} Ttwho—tg— .
to interview OSWALD's wife. He further ntated he desired certain . ..
info be obtained. - ] o . s "‘.-::.:‘*z:"..;_:)::.’

=

L

in New Orleans on 9/20/63 (date definite). Bhe stayed there antil 7 -
sorning of 9/23/63, when she left for home in Texas.

R

- “ s

. L b ..-‘.c-~-
I

While there, she and MARINA OSWALD toured Bourbon 8t. while . ST
OSWALD astayed home to do dishes,. -7

Mr. SULLIVAN furnished the following queationn to be relolvod ';;~-'- -
during the interview: ..

-

P s e -

1. Where was OSWALD two days before Mrs. PAINE n.rrivod -.t *"7".-_ R

Kew Orleans on 9/207/63 ) T

.. wWhat time of day did Mrs. PAINE arrive on 9/20/63 mlar -7_—.3" TR

fl. ' __‘:\, 2 i e e
. S. Where was OSWALD that dly, 9/20/63 e 3,_;,,' *_f'.._,f."."
., 4. W¥When did OSYALD utop vorking prior to the a.rrin.l of Irl A
PAIRE _ mo LT
. 8. Did OSWALD leave Ne' Orleoans at any time betvﬁn 5/14/83 :’"‘ !
’ and 9/20/63, the dates when Mrs. PAINK saw thel . _3"
et .t ains EREREE PSS N
. .6, nov did OSWALD support the family 'ben in Nev Orlom 2 -..;j:f-,; .-
’ CRCY AR SRR
ﬂ. Did they have any bank account or safety deposit boxes '’ :.”
‘(Azent should go into amount and sources of income) - ‘é-%é. ™ ;
g yhs financed OSWALD to travel \ RN T M;{}; :
'?-;a.v.s;, ? .
gl e - ‘
R 5-93- N6~
. ) SLARCHED ... WOXKEAAS K
. : suw.sm%.nm .
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SRS & S LU L e TR X
%--;‘.xﬁa:g e L . Dok *-Jg“'gln
.9.-.Where was he going to get his money to travel to warious St

. #¥®guropean nations, including Cuba and Buusiu,<otc.,-thil'fili

o
d

’ ar * A § | I -.«-_IS.P..J;'-{.: . o
10. When did he lesve for Mexico, and when did be Tetura this "l 0T
. £all (was in late Sept. or sarly Oct.) R -

. 11,  What was the reason for the trip to loxico;_' -

r e

12. . ¥hom did he travel with

13. VWhat was mode of travel

as . - - e

- 34. Bow was trip ‘to Mexico financed At N

15; Yhom did-he see while in Mexico - -. - : :-‘_ -

16. Did her husband have any extra money on his return, .a.nd E 84 -‘;i-.:-".-j}- . e
so, what did he say about the source of it - .

A T
PN

17. Did her husband drive or own an autowobile of his own. 11:..

not, whose automobile did he drive when he traveled. v
" on 9/18/63, OSYALD charged out two books from the New Orleans . T
Public library. ' . S .'e"_'-:_‘.;'.;':., LT
1. Does his wife remember this . o e .
::‘;:. ;:-' . . . e . .". e T ;::{;;t“:‘;’_.;?_., -
' 2. Does she know what the books were and why he charged ... 3
them out . . o ::_;.;' i
.:,:,'_f.:. L L . e e & e c e e e - L - - .uw'—l‘;x_:\r!' .
' 3. Does she know where her husband vwas iwmediately prior 2o

.
Lt S

to charging out these books on 9/19/63, particularly .u....:
on 9/18/63 . . . '._.

Exphasize to the Agent that 4t 15 extremely important to find

out about his finances and in particular, any finances that ”’J‘é‘-’v

‘have been given to him while in Mexico and the circumstances "0 7 .

surrounding, where, when, by whom, etc. Tell the Agent to work . ™. °©

on this aspect before he goes to others. In other words, have

him put these questions to Mrs. OSWALD first before questioning ->*

bhar about herself. Qet everything possible about this in respect

to the husband before he starts any other line of 1nterrognttox§..'3_ 2

. - &
ke N W -
AT .t -"J‘ . .‘q{.“—'- ‘
-~ :; ."\: a‘?‘“ . {L > LN
- » o« ST .- e LA e
Ry Pol . . X
‘ ,/ . R :
\_/ -2« .
- * - . T -38- .: .
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‘.. #Mr. SULLIVAN stated only the Agent, translator and Mrs. OSWALD

oem- & - ~’ ’ Y i . 3 ' T " . N -
Lt - & . R T T . Knp I8 LI afl e Rl 2
Py ' . - - . . . .’ ~~~ . . N e ’ )
vees o . . . . - 4 s : D
: . : B : .. . L <o
;

-

T e e - P -
el o - —— e a " - e

- i ) -
. lw--o..w ) . ' o e e T
©. DL B9-43 ; - . T A A S v
::. "hk..‘:":.,,:'f; o o . . . " - _":~:;’ T'.'ﬁ;.'...
. :’.!{:‘Ei“(‘ij RN RN - . .. - e DA IR ".
LRI Lol X
‘‘The Agent may consider raising these quostions: - -i - TR
o 11-1. How did she meet and marry her busband 'm?—j;ﬁt" )
Vo o 4 ’ - . - .
: €. How she was able to get travel documents from DSSR ° 7
S. Her employer in USSR ' Lo T T —{wa}f:f
- I LS T e . .:-.
. 4. BHer education ' ,
"1 - 8. Was she ever connected with Boviet Intelligence in N
. _ any way . Lt .
RIS 6. Was she given Intelligence ussignment when she lott";
Russia e,
7. What were OSWALD's dealings with EGB, USSR, or any ' -

other branch of Soviet Intelligence

8. .Does she know what her husband told them when he was
dnterviewed -

®. On coming to U. §., has she been contacted by any -elbor'T“
of the Soviet Ewbassy or Intelligence Agents, and if so, .
the details : ) .

-~ S R

. Wr. SULLIVAN stated it is very important to determine if any -.'. .
Cuban representative giving any finances, anywhere else, source

" ..of finances in USSR, and connections, . . = oo e oo eney mopavks fes

! AR R R I AR RO 78 A

LIERS ¥ “USEp P o

'lr. BULLIVAN agreed that it is important to ask Secret Service-- *- - -
to give us key names of donors to fund for Mrs. OSWALD, He
Tequested that he be called when info is obtained. '

T A
should be present during the interview. The translator is T
BOGUSLAV. He was advised the interview would probably take place
between 7:30 and 8 PM, tonight, and the mother-in-law would mot
be there, 1f at all possible. ' -
A .t . .ﬁ"&{ﬂ"’ "
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T Mr. WLLIVAN stated the initial approach should be thlt ot a‘*: v

. DL BI43Y E .
'L:c,}“ T PP R

et e D . e W R e A LTI e

. - 4 N . AL ..
Cxe S (C,' I A O S L) '-‘--o.w. .‘u:.;..x-c.:n
o . .. ' - . N AT
N .. L4 . . . : - N ... g ) . : .

’.- ' >.‘ q-. .

’Ja ¥ \.‘.

3‘.

‘,.l . B
-

"con man” approach -~ to win her over. Do not start out cold ‘.7;.'.:.{',-'_'"_ )

interrotating her. ’He suggested offering sywpathy. DMNMention TR
-onething about the children, that we are glad she has decided

to remain in the U. §., etc., for about ten or Iifteen unutos, -
and gradually get into the questioning.

W S
.. - A L S

T e wdnt T wa

Mr. SULLIVAN then requested to talk with BA HEITMAN, who 18 to
«<conduct the interview, and BA HEITMAN talked with h:L-
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UNITED STATES GOVEXNMENT . .o . —1‘ ; F e
- Memorandum -~ -+ LR
L LPnpfad . » . R N , oS
L0 . ;B‘f}wg;ux (89-43) : <L T . DaTE 11/29/.83?%‘}"72;1%
x0M ?.\i{f&aé‘amnm A RRRREIRS .5 2
uBjcT: - ASSASSINATION OF PRES. KERKEDY oo Ce e Rl S

- L

. O
M . -4 . %, €y o
R

eau inquired on this morni R N S SEE

B e A R A

as G hov thf ipterview with Mrs. OSYALD was going. ABSAC - -
CLARK advised him that we are sending a 'teletype to Bureau, i3
but in essence, she sald that she wanted to gilve us anything "ot .
that she could. 8he said that the portinent period that we i L A
..+ are interested in, he was with her all the time. That covers . oot L
the 18th, From May until the &ime she loft there, the 24thof 7. .

Bept. -

.-
SRS ey ~te . |
~ AN ...ﬂ.*,_,_:'ﬂ.

She said he told her that he was going to try and get a Job . . |
there in New Orleans and he had a couple of friends there, and 12 i
he didn't get a job there, he was golhg ‘to come to Dallas. The i
question was asked in such a way "« « . put that he had never :
been in Mexico. The Agent bhadn't ssked that question. When =177
the Agent got back to this fact and asked her why did she tell ,‘-_'.

us that he had never been to lNMexico, she kind of blushed and o~
said she figured that we wore interested in that because it was on -_ .
Tv. The Agent is not sure she is telling the truth. . . - - .-~ T

-

. An interview is being wet up again for this afternoon. - Ber ... - -
baby is sick. They ftervieved her for two hours and quit about Y
aidnight. B8he volunteered the information thatshe had never been )

. 4in Mexico. In essence, that is about mll that we got last night. ~--- -

... 4n Mexico. In essence, TR 28 ATOTD THE T UL vl mens il
te 3l v s

Tl w
SR

i - RO o SE-PCT R

Tho Agent didn't get real deep - the main re;'son. was that’ '*'"__" o

4t was late, the baby was sick, and the Agent figured they could // :

do a little dbetter this afternocon. 7They are going to bear down, . . .

R ' SULLIVAN suggested that we can crente the impression that 1£~
N she doesn't cooperate, the article that was golng to be written Eaaihal
may never de written and she may mever get the money. el T

“The first thing she wanted to know when Ismigration talked o
to her, was what did cooperation entail. They told her that <. v .y
meant full cooperation with law enforcement, and telling us eve: )

. Thfa se xaoms. o B9y

. \ =7 GULLIVAN was told we will do a good job on 1t. He sai

call him anytime today, and I told him as soon us’Mng%- o

* with it, we will give him call. SiRA
2 - Dallas q
JGS:mfr - i
) - . ) .

it

:~ . : ' ' —41- . --‘T..—
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JBJECT: ASSASSIRATION OF

e @ wmus e . — - - - -

Inspector

g - -

PRES. KENNEDY, 11/22/63

Pt

=

.« * g e

DON MOORE pdvised that the Alr

S. M. ™M a [ -~
o T B ’Fig.'.q:l"*\-_. 2

rce .

'}\ %&'w'?v‘:- o
LA AL

ST ML a W
EL TN SR

plane bringing Agent ANATODLE OUGASLAV’' snd FRED HARVEY, .-

Iumigration Service,~woulld"
approximately 2:30 PXM; est

eave Was

Ktngzton, D.C. at " - Cm
ted flight t three hours ‘¥ LAY e
- ;-&'. ‘--‘gv. -'d"
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

BAC (89-43)

.

BA WALLACE R. HEITMAN

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY, 11/22/63,
DALLAS. TEXAS

+This 18 to advis
Agents ANATOLE A. BOGUS
accompanied by Mr. FRED
INS, headquarters-Sashyh@t
the Six Flags where a
with the'U. S. Secre
was gained to the'a

Cm

-

‘F#
DATE: Novenmber 30. 1.963

~'-4}W",

L
.,

l .

that on the evening of 11/28/63

and WALLACE R. HEITMAN,

RVEY, official of the U. B.

oo, V.

C., went to the Inn of

MARINA was thefeafter interviewed. At

inception of the interview, at which were present

ropriate arrangements were made
Service and thereafter entrance
martments of MARINA OSWALD,

the

BOGUSLAY, HEITMAN and HARVEY, HARVEY advised MARINA

as tollows.

-—-He ,identified himself as an official of the INS
from Washington, D.C., and stated he had come to Dallas
to assure Mrs. OSWALD that her impigrant status in this °
country was legal and that there were no pluns to deport
her to Russia. He advised that the Immigration Service
had processed her papers at the time of her entrance into
the United States. He advised her that the Immigration
Service could assure her residence in the United States
and eventual citizenship 1f she s0 desired and qQqualified
under the law if she would cooperate with Federal officials
in the finding out of the facts attendant to the investi-
gation concerning her former husband and the investigation
of the assassination of the President of the United States.

MARINA wanted to know what cooperation meant,
and she was told by Mr. BARVEY that it meant she would

be questioned by Federal officials,

and it would be

expected that she would give truthful answers to questions
pertinent to this investigation and that she would furnish

gation and concerning herself.

-would cooperate and expressed her

HARVEY for his assurances.

v *all dnformation in her possession concerning the 1nvost1-4~
MARINA agreed that she g.
preciation to Mr. 3%,
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This conversation was conducted through BA o ' ._
BOGUSLAV, who conversed with MARINA in the Russian
llnguage.

Mr. HARVEY advised SA HEITMAN on 11/28/63

that he was leaving for Washington on the morning of
11/30/63 via Braniff Airlines.
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February 3, 1964.

Mr. Raykix. Did you ever ask your husband why he ran away or tried to
escape after the assassination?

Mrs. Oswarp. I didn't ask him about that. .

Mr. RaxkIiN. On either November 224, or Saturday, November 23d, did any-
one contact you and advise you that your husband was going to be shot?

Mrs. OswaLp. No.

Mr. RaxkiIN., Where did you spend the evening of November 23d?

Mrs. Oswalp. After seeing Lee, we went with some reporters of Life Maga-
zine who had rented a room, but it turned out to be—in a hotel—but it turned
out to be inconvenient because there were many people there and we went to
another place. We were in a hotel in Dallas, but I don’t know the name.

Mr. Raykix. Who was with you at that time?

Mrs. Oswarp. Lee's mother. !

Mr. RANKIN. Anyone eise?

Mrs. Oswarp. No—June and Rachel.

Mr. RANKIN. Was Robert with you at all? -

Mrs. Oswarp. 1 saw Robert in the police—at the police station, but he did
not stay with us at the hotel.

Mr. RANKIN. Now, the evening of November 22d, were you at Ruth Paine’s
house? .

Mrs, OswaLd. Yes. .

Mr. RANKIN, At that time did tbe reporters come there and the Life re-
porters, aud ask you and your mother-in-law and Mrs. Paine about what had
happened?

Mrs. OswaLrp. Yes.

Mr. RANKIN. We have a report that there was quite a scene between Mrs.
Paine and your mother-in-law at that time. Was there such an event?

Mrs. Oswarp.-1 did not understand English too well, and I did not know
what they were quarreling about. I know that the reporters wanted to talk to
e, but his mother made a scene and went into hysterics, and said I should not
talk and that she would not talk.

Mr. Rayxiy. Did she say why she would not talk?

Mrs. Oswarp. Perhaps she said it in Enélish. I didn't understand. She
talked to the reporvters.

Mr. Raxkiy. Did she say anything about being paid if she was going to tell
any story?

Mrs. Oswarn, She has a mania—only money, money, money.

Mr. Raxxix. Did rou understand that she was quarreling with Ruth Paine
about something concerning the interview?

Mrs. Oswarp. Yes. It appeared to be a quarrel. but what they quarreled
about, I don't know.

Mr. Raykiy. And after the quarrel. did you leave there?

Mrs. Oswarp. I went to my rocom. But then I showed Lee's mother the
photograph. where he is photographed with a rifle, and told her he had shot at
Walker and it appeared he might have been shooting at the President. She
said that I should hide that photograph and not show it to anyone.

On the next day I destroyed one photograph which I had. I tbink I bad
two small ones. YWhen we were in the hotel I burned it.

Mr. Raykiv. Did you say anything to her about the destruction of the photo-
graphs when she suggested that? '

Mrs. Oswarp. She saw it, while I was destroying them.

Mr. RANKIN. After the assassination. did the police and FBI and the Secret
Service ask you many questions?

Mrs. Oswarh, In the police station there was a routine regular questioninz,
as alwars happens.  And then aftec 1 was with the agents of the Secret Service
and the FRI, they asked me wany questions, of course—uiany questions. Some-
times the FBI azents asked me questions which had no Learing or relationship,
and if [ Jdidn't want to answer they told me that if I wanted to live in this
countrs, 1 woull have to help in this matter, even tkough they were often
irrelevant. That is the FBIL

Mr. Rasxiy, Do rou know who said that to you?




Mrs. Oswarp. Mr. Heitman and Bogoslav,
FBIL

Mr. Ravkis, You understand that you do not have
in order to stay in this country, don't you, now?

Mrs. OswaLp, Yes,

Mr. RaxgkIN. You are not under any compulsion to tell the Commission here
in order to be able ro stay in the country,

Mrs. Oswarn. I understand that.

Mr. Raxkiy. And you have come here because Fou want to tell us what you
could about this matter, is that right?

Mrs. Oswatp. This is my voluntary wish,

Mr. Raxkrx. Did these various people fron
and the FBI treat you courteously when they asked you about the matters that
they did. concerning the assassination and things leading up to it?

Mrs. Oswarp. I have a very good opinion about the Secret Service, and the
people in the police departmient treated me very well. But the FBI agents were

somehow polite and gruff. Sometimes they would mask a gruff question in a
polite form.

Mr. Raxkix. Did you see anyon
period of time?

Mrs. Oswarp. Yes,

Mr. RaxKIN. Do you know who that was?

Mrs. Oswarn. I don't remember the name. I think he is the chairman of
that office. At least he was a representative of that office.

Mr. RaxgiN, By “that office” you mean the one at Dallas?

BMrs. Oswawn, I was told that he had especially come from New York, it
seems to me.

Mr. RaxrIN., What did he say to yrou?

Mrs. Oswarp. That if I was not guilty of anything,

&, if I had not commicted
any crime against this Government, then I had every right to live in this coun-

try. This was a type of introduction before the questioning by the FBI. Le
even said that it would be better for me if I were to help them.

Mr. RANKIN. Did he explain to you what he meant by being better for yuu?

Mrs. Oswarp. In the sense that I would have more rights in this country.
I understood it that way.

AMr. RaxxIy. Did rou understand that Fou were being threatened with de-
portation if you didn’t answer these questions?

*Mrs. Oswarp. No, I did not understand it that way.

You see, it was presented in such a delicate form, but there was a clear
implication that it would be better if I were to help.

AMr. RaNkIN, Did you——u»

Mrs. OswarLp. This was only felt. It wasn't said in actual words.

Mr, RaxrIx. Did you feel that it was a threat?

Mrs. OswaLp. This was not quite a threat--it was not a threat. But it was
their great desire that I be in contact, in touch with the FBI. 1 sensed that,

Mr. RaAXKIN. But Fou did not consider it to be a threat to you?

Mrs. Oswawp. No. .

Mr. RaNKIN. Did anyone indicate that it would affect vour ability to work
in this country if Fou cooperated?

AMrs. OswaLn. Excuse me. No.

Mr. RANKIN. Is there anything else about your treatment by 1
ment officials during this period that you would like to tell the
about?

Mrs. Oswarp. I think that the FBI agents knew that I was afraid that after
eversthing that had happened I could not remain to live in this country, and
they somewhat exploited that for their own purposes, in a very polite form, so
that rou could not say anything after that., They cannot be accused of any-
thinz. They approiched it in a very clever, contrived way.

Ar. RANKIN., Was there anvone else of the law enforcement offici
felt treated you in that manner?

Mrs. Oswarp. No. As for the rest, I was quite content.
attentive towards me.

» Who was 22 interpreter for tae

to tell this Commission

and no one forced me to do this,
1 the police and the Secret Service

e from the Immigration Service during this

aw enforce-
Commission

als that you

Everyone was very
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In Repdly, Please Refer 2 . APPENDIX J W. 4IKCTON 23, D.C.
Fils Ne. (S) 105-82555 :
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- MENORANDUM FOR TIE ATIORNEY GENERAL

LEE HARVEY OSVALD
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA - CUBA

- ’ Marina Ocswald, wife of Lee ilarvey Oswald, is o
chrcnuly rcsiding at thc residence of Hr. and &rs. Declan D, "
,/Tord, 14087 Brookcrest, Lallas, Texas. L

\

M¥r. end krs. Ford have telcphone scrvice under 3

teleplone nurber AD 9-5042, ~

¥e have received a rcquest from the Presicent's f

Connissicn on the /Assassination of President John F. o
Keanedy for 2 tcchnical egurveillance regarding Larina Oswald. -
Accordinzly, itvis.requested that you authorize instnllation ~

uarinn Oswald 1s currently residing or at nny othhr acdress
to which Jiarina Oswald may move in the future.

Respectfully,
Qb~L7F«1A/ gV
. . hin ngag\ﬁoover
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: APPENDIX K . »
posiigmagiaoinbingi f - i
GRA Qe REL NG IY 4 -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
TO : FILE (66-1313) JUNE DATE: 2/28/64
FROM 8AC SHANKLIN
SUBJECT:  LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka
IS - R - CUBA
'
Assist-~nt Director W. C. SULLIVAN stated
at 2:15 PM today that authority had been received
to put in microphones. :
.1 - Dallas
JGS:mfr
1)~
/
Ao o
A N
DATE_ 5 lf'N BSYW)@D, | )
. - Ny /)/J//l,{du/
(¢c/3/3 Aﬂ;
SLARCHED INDEXED
SERIALIZED u:n_.a‘?s} o
l&.:j‘ ¢ ¥innd
FBI — DALLAS
-48-
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v Memorandum |

- — APPEND;[X L

©OPTIONAL FORS NO. B [ ]
. hd MAY et XDITION ot -
B84 86, #TE. NO. ¥ o, .-

UNITED STATES GUVERNMENT

TBAC, DALLAS (100-10461) ... . DatEl 2/24/84 ' '

3

FROM

(2]

4

ASAC KYLE G. CLARK - ‘
[ M . ’ d -

. SUBJECT:  LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka .
( 1S - R - CUBA vy f'l

7

: ' Inébector J. A, B8IZ0OO telephonically furnished
: h - the following -instructions 11:45 AM this date.

. By way of background, Inspector SIZ0OO advised
the.Director has been in conference with Mr. RANKIN of
the Commission, and the following action is desired:

. L. . | - :
. ‘=" *1l. An immediate 24-hour ¥ yq}égl_surveillgnng
R should be instituted on MARINA OSWALD to determine (1) each
. person contacted by her and their/full identity; (2) to be
: . . able to furnish information on everything she does when
i -she leaves her place of residence. This surveillance 18
to be conducted “as a discreet physical surveillance.™

. 2. With/regard to the interview of MARINA today .
concerning the NIXON mm tter, the Director and Mr. RANKIN ~
feel that the NIXON affair does not sound right as such :

< activity on the part of OSWALD is not in keeping with his . .

Cae character. This should be thoroughly explored to determine -

’ what he did while he was locked in the bathroom, if he . -
attempted to break down the door, and what action.he took - -~
after he was released; that is, did he beat up on MARINA, etc.

. i

The information concerning the NIXON affalir, plus’
recommendations and results of physical surveillance must
be included in the telephone-teletype today, and a daily
. teletype submitted concerning result of surveillance must
i be submitted. .

It 18 RANKINS intention to immediately re-subpoena
MARINA after receipt of the results of our interviews, etc.

With regard to the need for additional persomnel, .
conslderation should be given concerning such request, and
Hgents will be flown in; bowever, it is contemplated that,q
. ‘khe physical surveillance of MARINA will be discontjpued
: fter she is recalled before the Commission. =

e ——— SLARCHED NDOXED
- - . T TN - SERALZED £ g1 5D
R '~ Dallas ; ' ' fyae "L,
GC:mfr - . - | " EjL— DAIMAS
{ Q@r/ \ - /
RN s e L T TR e : i
B LR T A PR .

AR

e

ARV gt Ak {3 e 1= B S ST RN (Iht% ‘



e -
1%y @ 14w me e e
AT W Hinib e

ot Srarsl D R REENDIX M ~0O- |
. t
Memorandum ‘ |
) b . .
sac, paLLas (REEEET a? pater °3/2/64 .,

SA MILTON L. NEWSOM ' | - *ﬁ
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This informant file is being opened for the purpose

- N ing information received from the above source.
“p 1s the misur installed in the residence at 628
oAl Beltline Road, Richardson, Texas, residence of MARINA

. OSWALD. FD 142 being submitted to Bureau. Prior Bureau
authority obtained by telephone. {a
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ciyneal snmnuma T
PE FISUR OF U!ARINA OS'JALD. o

ON IIARCH EIGHT, SIXT_YFOUR,
ADVKSFD AS FOLLO‘SS ot T

’ ) UILLIAU A, 1d KFI‘ZIE CONTACTED P‘ARIHA AND VARHED
HER NOT 10 LET ANYONE Ill HER HOUSE THAT SHE DOES NOT KHOU

MRS,

[N
?

FORD CONTACTED MARINA REQUESTING “ARINA CALL
HER YHEN RO

~

8ERT OSW\LD LEFT SO SHE COULD COKE OVER. .'v

I‘MRIIM CONTACTED NRS. FORD Al ADVISED T'JO REPORTERS ctfl‘: \’57\ ‘:} 2
CM £ BY BUT SHE YOULD MOT oPEN DOOR ALD TOLD THEM TO CONTACT L5

AilD ASKED HRS.

FORD T0 CHECK On HEDICATION 1o HELP coumox. L; ﬁ
zi étrunL DESIRE,

SHE SMD IF I‘ARTIN HAD NOT EEFN STERILIZED SHE 0 LDQI '

- KEVER HAVE BLENM INTIIMIE YITH HIH. MARIIA SAID I”ARTIN IS A STRONG MALE

%\
SPECI( EN ALD THhT IS Rt SHE %'AS ATIRACTED TO HIM. SHr. DESCRIBED (S\
LEE HI‘.RVEY OS\'ALD AS A \.'LM’ER k

M E SPFCIHE‘S‘tt UEAKER NLRVOU
/ \1
svsrsn. LARLIA SAID SHE f(o; ns;mm:o‘or NER uusam:o, w\mm‘\n., 4R a:’

i
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— MRS, FoRD xr SifE Trioudiit _c_gggéi DE ‘...«.-‘........ d ﬁ‘&s{@_ﬂ;
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FIRED THAI KILLED PRESIDENT, _ HARINA EXPRES°£D DouBsTt THAT OSVALD COULD

MARIHA nrurt0urn bnuon nanrzn nno tuar wanun uusr HAVE xuowu Q_; il
sousgpznc VAS GoING on, nAnxun SAID HARTIY ACTS Hov AS IF EVIRY THING :

-y
d-, |"-

VAS A L1, Hits, rono SAID THAT IF DECLAH FORD escomss FARINA s ’g'f R
nnrnszn DECLAN canuor uss ue xsnzxs ns A PERSONAL ATTORNEY. VARINA

saro SHE EXPECTS noarnr 0S¥ALD suoanv AlD UILL PROBABLY GO ro l i;?ffﬁ?;"
rnz CE(ETERY TopAYs .- PR o :.nn-ﬂ-

Tk RS
LAIER NARINA CONTACTED lIRS, FoRp SIAIING ROBERT AND ;-”' ;
FAUILY HAD JUST LEFT.‘ ARINA REPEATED wHAT ROBERT OSUALD TOLD HER o
ABOUT NEW TEFORUATION THAT HAD gysT COME OUT THAT LEE HARVEY oswago :77'

HAD BEEN SEEN DRIﬂthING COCA COLA TEN KLNUTES AFTER THE SHOTS WERE \mifjh.

HAVE EEEH THAT CALH. HARINA ALSO HEITIONED THAT SOKEONL HAD SEEN A _
AN RUN ACHOSS THE YARD OF Tig BUILDING. HARINA SALD THAT ROBERT IS A
RELATIVE AND SONEHOY YANTS TO CLEAR HIS BROTHIR. MARINA SAID IT

I'S HARD TO BELIEVE THAI IT vas 10T LEE UHO CO(MITTED THE CRINE AND O .

~T0 FIND TME TRUTH CF THE FATTLR AHD PARIHA AGREED. MRS FORD SAID

SHE UILL IOT TRY TO EXONERATE HIH, EUOIE IF HE IS GUILTY, HE IS -‘"%1

’ s

GUILTY ULQUUTZ. MRS, FORD salp SHE BELIEVES THE GOVERNI&NT IS TRYING f

DECLAP FORD THOUGHT THERE UAS LIORE THAN ONFE. PERSON DOING THE SHOOTING
AHD THOUCHI THEPE VERE THO. HARILA SAID SHE DOUBTED LEE HAD AN ° 1b.‘f-
ACCOhPLICE. RS, FORD UARNED UARIhA nor 10 PUT HERSELF IN THE PO%ITIOH,
OF° LFE-S hOTHFR, lARGUERITE O°UALD, AS [0 LEE-S INNOCENCE NARINA\,J

D X
cAID SHE UOULD LIKE TO FIX LEE -S GRAVE UITH FERN AND FLOQ$RS LAIQR..QJ'

N iy -




PAGE THREE Lo (;)Qf”'.‘Lf'ﬂafifiiifﬁilff-? R

. HARIHA SAID SHE FEELS LEE DID IT /SHOT TNE PRESIDENT / AND FURTHER 'iuTz
THAT ME TOOH’A SHOT AT UALKER AhD FURTHFR SHOOTING ON HIS PART COULD 7.

RN B 'xf.:' -'...l"
HAVE grsu EXPECTED, siE SALD SME rEEIs THIS AS HE CAhE To SLE HER* .§L~
: on qunsonr EVEN IHOUGH SHE DID uor SEE HIM TAKE THE RIFLE AT THAT;

W

o
o TI”E. HARIIA THEN SAID SHE FELT SUQE LFE DID THE SHOOTING BUT. ‘;
P i VOHDERED IF SOHEONE ELSE TAS SHOOIING ALSQ. SHE THEN SAID BULLETS

IRy

SHOULD nnvs BEEN DIFFERENT IF THERE VAS’MORE THAN ONE VARINA SAID
rnnr auore” TiE BOY ‘UnauoTE CLALNED LEE HAD A PACKAGE aur sua DiD_Not,if
SEE LEE CARRYING A PAGKAGE YHEL HE CanE T0 SEE HER/ ON THURSDAY / o

PSS RN

f? SHE SAID NE ¥as ALYAYS TN VIEW AtiD COULD NOT 11AKE THE PACKAGE DURING ,i;
? ©THE TIne ne ¥AS AT TiE PAIKE RESIDENCE, = SHE AGALN EXPRESSED oouar =
wonosnlnc YHY LEE CANE TO SEE HER oy THURSDAY. MnRINA SAID sue
THINKS LEE wAUTED To D0 IT BUT PERIAPS THERE WAS SONEONE ELSE'.

\ ._-;,..' s

I ADDITION To niW, skE THEN SAID SHE IS SURE THE BULLETS UILL vi‘“""'
o BE COHPARED. DURING convznsnr:on MRS, FORD AND MARINA BOTH SAID RRTSET
ﬂUGTE OPLY GOD. yﬁ%ws UI'QUOTE AL'D STATED THAT if RUBY HAD NOT suor ;f;; -

LS L

TSI
Lee, PERIAPS LEE WOULD NAVE TOLD THE sToRy, u'.;:;. TT : :z;;.:'.;;-
LATER RS, FORD CoNTACTED HARINA AND tnnxcarsn SHE”

D
i

THINKS RODERT CSVAID PRODABLY ToLD HAPIHA AEOUT THE THINGS THEY :
UENTIOUED B}FORE AS ROBFRT IS now cYNPATHIZING VITH HIS MOTHER. %

s A\)

oY

HARINA SAID ABSOLUIELY NOT AS ROBERT TO!D HER THAT KARGUFRITE OSWALG 3

TN
YouLD LILE T0 SEE HFR BUI THAT sS)E SHOULD LOT MLET VITH MRS OSWALD)Bésy

“ S
UNOLR AUY CIRCU[STANCFS. HARINA SAID ROBERT PLAIhS RIS MOTHiR IS 'éP

o‘l.

LCRAZY., hARINA SAID ROBLRT YAS LEE- EROTHER AND UOULD BE HﬁPPY 5’
To FIND SOHE INFORUATION IN DEFENSE OF LEE AND AS KIS VIFE SHE UOULD
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PAGE fOUR f ';"'rff'j e "-:f. : f” o o .
LIKE THIS TUU. MARIMA SAID SHE FEELS SURE R03ERT UOULD NOT:xf"
GIVE "ER f\DDRFSS T0 ”ARGUFRITE OSW/\LD. S. ) N

PHYSICAL SURVFILLAN"E vaAS DISCON”NUED Al' TEN AN

TIER teeis e B 0B ek t e ceims ot s s chte e e emit e cem——

Ol MARCH NINE, SIXTYFOUR, SRR e
AT ETTTT A n, hnd

[g;;;x.“:ijy 'lﬂ_‘_;nDVISED ON LIARCH ELGNT, SIXTYFOUR, 5‘
HE ¥As UMABLE TO OBTAIN ANY PERTINENT INFORHAIION._." '

. xnronrnnr COVERAGE CONTIMUING, ~ - - '~ - .~: . 8l . hl)
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Fa ( . APPENDIX P . - 7 S e
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. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

T

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S
.'AIIINGTONJM'D.C- .
- February 20, 1964

Bonorable J. Lee Rankin T .'.5",

* . General Counsel : RO

LY
S

‘'’ The President's Commission - oo
. 200 Maryland Avenue, N. K. ’
!nsnington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

ﬂbference .18 made to your letter dated February 18,

+ 1964, fequesting this Bureau to undertake appropriate 1nvestigntion

in an effort to develop full circumstances surrounding the .

' 1nc1dent involving Marina Oswald and James’ Herbert Iartin V‘

o ¥For your information, we 1nterv1ewed Mr. Robert L. ':'
Oswald, brother of Lee Harvey Oswald, on February 18=I9; 1534, pe

- W€ which time he gtated he Tirst met James Herbe Tt M Hartln“ .
. approximately November 26 or 27, 1963“‘Et‘the“inn of the 8ix

Flags, Arlington, Texas. He net Mr. Martin through United States ..

, ‘Secret Service -agent, Mike Howard, at which time Martin was

assistant manager of the Inn of the Six Flags. At thz;ag}maf
her

.. HMartin indicated a willingness to take Marina Oswald
two children into his home at Dallas and consider them part °
of his family., . Harina Oswald moved into Martin's home at
‘11611 Farrar, Dallas, Texas, on November 29 or 30, 1963, with

the understanding she was not to pay anything for room and board.

According to Robert Oswald, od Saturday, December 7,
1963, Martin mentioned some business contracts he desired Marina °
'to sign. On Su December. 8, 1963, Robert Oswald met

‘John M. Thorne, ¥n attorney, at Hartin 8 home at which time.
a typed contract was reviewed by him which he discussed with

Marina Oswald. Robert Oswald did not advise Marina to sign

. this contract on December 8, 1963, but on Monday, December 9, . )
© .1963, he consulted.an attorney and later, on that same date
.at the home of Martin, Marina, on his advice signed a contrnct

in the presence of uartln and Thorne.’

Robert Oswald continued that at the same time a contract

. was drawn between Marina and Robert Oswald designating him as

her "assigtant business manager and providing for his receipt -

of ten per cent of all funds received by Marina Oswald from .
ersonal engagements, books, pictures, movie rights and the ‘
1ke, n.nd ten per cent of a11 1ncreases in the trust tunds 12146

-57-
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‘" ‘Honorable J. Lee Rankin ‘  - K E _.,i .

" and Schafer had met with Martin and Thorne on two occasions

received by Marina Oswald as donations. S t SR
: ' R o - |

- ‘" Robert Oswald stated that during the peiiod after’
December 9, 1963, Martin and Thorne did not come up with any '
"positive results in the way of contracts and-eaznings for

Marina Oswald and for this reason, he vas(aissaéistiqd iiﬁZ:;i,ﬁi?‘f
. ~

their bandling of Marina's-business< -

, ) Lo
[

On Wednesday night, ?ebruiry'B. 1964, James"akefiéld
Burke, an autbor,,and Carl B. Schafer, business agent for™" '
TBufEZT visited Robert Uswald's home at/ Denton, Texas. Burke

‘to the best of Robert Oswald's recollection, negotiating with

_-respect to writing a book-on-Marina Oswald's story,__ Robert Oswald .

stated Burke and Schafer were critical of- the manner in which
Martin and Thorne were handling Marina Oswald. Mr. Burke .ot

. . allegedly commented that Martin and Thorne were referring to

Marina to the effect that. they had the wife of the. killer of
the President of the United States in the palm of. their hand.
" Robert Oswald stated be was upset by this conversation and -after .-
Burke and Schafer departed, Robert Oswald's wife, Vada Oswald,
‘told him about a conversation she had with Marina Oswald

.+ Sunday, December 29, 1963, at which time Marina had told Vada

! : tilllﬂ. . .

. that Martin was in love with Marina but that Marina was not
- in love with Martin. ’ . . L .o

. Bobert Oswald advised he was in telephonic contact
with Martin at approximately 12:30 A.M. on the morning of
February 6, 1964, at Washington, D. C., where Marina, Thorne,
and Martin had gone so that Marina could appear before the
President’s Commission. Martin told Robert Oswald that Marina -
was in her room "three floors down" and Robert told Martin to
bave Marina call him at 6:00 P.M., Pebruary 6, 1964. According
to Robert Uswald, he did not receive the call at the appointed .

ﬁe stated he again telephonically contacted Martin

.;- at approximately 12:30 P.M. February 7, 1964, at Washington, .

D. C., at which time Marina was there and she came to the phone.
Robert told Marina he wanted her to return home and she replied .
that they were planning a news conference and some sight-seeing

» and that she would return home on Saturday, February 8, 1964..

- next day. . .

-Robert Oswald stated he called the Martin home at Dallas,

Y, * Texas, at approximately 9:00 P.M.,.February 8, 1964, and talked "

-to Marina Oswald telling her that he was coming to see her the -:

O e
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“. Honorable J. Lee Ramkin - | o

. ‘

On 8und§y, Februari 9, 1964, Bobert.OSVald and his - "::‘.'

wife visited Marina Oswald at the Martin home. Robert spoke
‘with Marina privately and immediately Marina said, "You want e
_to talk to me about Jim." - Robert stated he told Marina that .
" he did not think 1t was right for there to be any personal . <
relationship between Marina. and Martin and that he wanted ber

_-to come to Denton, Texas, with bhim and his wife to which

Marina immediately agreed. Martin interposed several reasdqsi'- S
postly business, as to why Marina should remain at his home, e
but Marina left at the request of Robert Oswald at approximately -

. 6:30 P.M., Bunday, February 9, 19864. Robert Oswald stated he

" . Pebruary 10, 1964, his wife called binm at Sor

‘. a'gigure.. '

* ¢old Martin on that date that he wanted Marina Oswald to . .
move out of the Martin bome because there was something personal. .
between him and Marina to which statement Martin did not answer.

. On Monday, Eebruary 10, 1964, Robert Oswald stated that after .= ..
consulting with a Denton attorney, he was advigsed he should - ‘
meet with Thorne .and Martin and tell then he wanted them to
terminate their connections with Marina. - . S

. Robert Oswald continued that on ﬂonday'afternoonf'}

had told her that 5

......

: S After Robert Oswald received the call from ‘his wife,

" he called Thorne and told him he wanted to meet with Thorme ~

. and Martin because of the. personal involvement of Marina with’ ‘.
Martin. . According to Robert Oswald, Thorne seemed shocked and -,
-4pdicated it was the girst he had heard of it and suggested

 that he meet with Robert Oswald without Martin present. That .:,

game night, Thorne and his wife came to the Robert Oswald home

. .. in Denton, Texas, at which time Thornme indicated Martin should- . *

. be dismissed. Robert Oswald told Thorne on this occasion that.

. ‘he knew Martin had slept with Marina in Washingtom, D. C. -
Y Subsequently, at approxin§te1y 11:30 P.M., February 10, -1964, -
after Thorne had returned’ to.Grand Prairie, Texas, Thorne ~ - .

telephoned Robert Oswald and stated that..the best thing to do o
'was to buy out Jim Martin's contract but Thorne did not. mention

.

e - : .. . * . . N
. . . L . [T
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. Bobert Oswald turther stated that on Tuesday, '
February 11, 1964, Marina Oswald met Mrs. Martin at Mrs, Iartin 8
home as Harina was getting s¥me of her belongings from the

“-Martin home. Mrs. Martin questioned.Marina about the relationship
" between Marima and Mr. Martin. According to Robert Oswald,.

he learned of this through his wife, Vada, as hrpwas not present
at the time. On Tuesday night, February 11, 1964, when T
Robert Oswald arrived home from work, Harina was on the telephone ;.

and ‘he understood that she 'had both lartin and his wife on the

.other end of the line. Marina proceeded to tell Mrs. Martin ..i-su

everything while Martin was listening. Robert Oswald heard.

: very little of this conversation as it/ was almost over when

.1964 ‘Kathy Ford, a friend of Marina's, and John Thorne came

- he came in. Marina was crying after she bung up the telephone. -

Robert’'s wife, Vada, told him what the conversation was about
and about an hour later Marina stopped crying and told Robert
she bhoped he understood. Robert told Marina he did not hold
her completely blameless but that Martin vas more ax’tault.'

Bobert Oswald turther advised that ﬁhat game evening
Carl Schafer recommended William A. McKenzie of Dallas as an
attorpey with whom Rober a g scuss ‘the contract
between Harina and Martin.' | ' . ’

’ According to Robert Oswald, on Wednesday, February 12,

to Robert Oswald's residence _at”which- time Thorne saild Martin

‘wanted $5000 to termjfat 8 contract. Robert Oswald added.

that Marina returned-to Dallas with Kathy Ford to spend the .’

."nigbt at Kathy Ford 8 home. Thorne rurnished the transportation.

‘On February 13 1964,. in accordance with Mr. McKenzie s

.suggestion to Robert Oswald Harina decided to discharge Martin °

and Thorne.:- On February 14, 1964, Robert Oswald and. his wife
learned that Kathy Ford's husband had prepared two letters,:

‘one to Martin and ome to Thorne, both of which Marina had signed, -

"and that they had been mailed Registered Mail, Return Receipt .
.. Requested, to Martin and Thorne notifying each that his services
. to Marina Oswald were terminated 1mmed1ate1y.

Robert Oswald further advised that on Sunday, February 16,

,l964 Marina told-him that she had been faithful to Lee Harvey .
- Oswald while he was alive and that what h

happened to her
and Martin was after Lee had gone.’ S ]
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.« Honorable J. Lee Rankin

Robert Oswald's wife had told him that Marina had .
said Martin loved her and that he was g g to divorce his wife
° for Marina. - B . 3 : ’

. ’

Robert Oswald further stated he had seen a picture
©of Marina Oswald and Martin sitting on the sofa in Marina's . o
- ‘hotel room 4n Washington, D. C. He understood such picture . .
* was made by Thorne. BRobert Oswald stated it was his belief .
. that Marinz-moved from his bome to the residence of Kathy Ford' -
because she did not ‘'want to be a burden to him in his small
.home and because she feels at ease talking to someone who also
has Ruseian for her native language.

oo . For your added 1nformation, during our 1nterview vith
Robert Oswald, he advised that on January 13, 1964, James Herbert -
. Martin told him that Marina had told Martin that when Richard Nixon
visited Dallas, date not indicated, Marina learned that .

Lee Harvey Oswald intended to shoot Nixon. Marina reportedly
locked lLee Harvey Oswald in the bathroom all day to prevent

him from doing so. Robert Oswald added that Marina related

- the same story to him on January 13, 1964, when they made at

~.trip to the cemetery to visit the grave of Lee Harvey Oswald.
‘Robert Oswald stated he does not know where Lee Harvey Oswald

and Marina were living at the time of the alleged intention

. of Lee Harvey Oswald to shoot Nixon and he does not know the . .-

" date of such incident but vaguely recalled that Nixon reportedly ° .
. planned to visit Dallas during the summer or early. fall of 1963. .
Bobert Oswald also doés not recall Mar tating ho' she knew -
Lee Harvey,Oswa1d~plannen~to~snggf on. ) .

R Mr. Maurice ! Carlson, President Reliance Lite and

:Agptdent,lnsurance Company, Dallas, Texas, who 18 a close friend

Richard Nizxon, informed this Bureau February 19, 1964, that.
Richard Nixon was invited to Dallas in April, 1963, to the o
. Southeast Dallas Chamber of .Commerce to receive the Good American
- Award. Mr. Carlson stated .that at the last minute Nixon was
unable to attend. Mr. Carlson also stated he does not know .
4. press coverage of thie contemplated visit by Nixon waa given N

.o .. L -
- . . . R 4
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. Honorable J. Lee Rankin ' o ; )

. 1n Dallas newspapers. Mr. Carlson also stated that Mr. Nixon .
'Z~' did come to Dallas on November 21, 1963, arriving by private .
plane with the President ot ohe Pepsi Cola COnpany. . L
: St We plan to’ continue our 1nterviewa with Marina Oswa.ld
“... on Friday, February 21, 1964. During our next interview with . ..
‘Marina, we will question her in detail concernir® the nllegation_i
‘that Lee Harvey Oswald planned to shoot Richard Nixon. Results” .
of dhch interview '111 inmediately be furnished to the Connission.

. 'o have obtained a signed statement fron Robert Osvald 'z.
-4n connection with the .interview of him described above. . . . o
This signed statement will be immediately furniahed.to the )
Comniaaion upon rocoipt fron our Dallas Orrice. -
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1 = Mr. Belmont "
. . -1 = Mr. Mohr '
: - February 20, 1964

~ Mr. Callahan
Mr. DeLoach
Mr. Rosen
Mr, Sullivan
Malley
Mr. Branigan
Mr. Bartlett
¥r. Lenihan

onorable J. Leco Rankin

;(/ Gongral Counscl - .
Tho-Prosidont's Comnission_,
200 UMaryland Avonieo, N. E.
Washington, D. C.

Doar Mr, Rankin: , _ ) ;\\
)

- Refercenco 18 made to your lettor datod February 18,
1964, rcquesting this Burcau to undortalio appropriato invostigation
in an offort to dovclop full circunatanccs surrounding the -~
. incidont involving Marina Oswald and Janncg Horbert Martin,.

14 1t s ot ot et pd Pt

LI B N I I A |
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.. For your information, wo intcrviowod Mr. Robort L,
Oswald, bLrothoer of Lco Harvey Oswald, on Fobruary 18-19, 1964,
at which tiro he stntod he first met Jaizes Ilordbert Martin
approxinatoly Novombor 26 or 27, 1963, at the Inn of the Six ,
Flags, Arlington, Toxas. lle mot bir. Nartin throuch United States
Sccrot Servilce agont, ke Howard, at which time Martin was
assistant npanager of tho Inn of tho Six Flags., At that timo
Martin indicatod a willinzness to tako larina Oswald and her
tvo children into his home at Dallas and considor thom part
of his family. Marina Oswald rmoved into Hartin's hormo at
116]1 Farrar, Dallas, Texas, on Novembor 29 or 30, 10533, with
tho understanding sho was not to pPay anything for room and board.

A
o ¢

/

-
4

fd According to Robert Oswald, on Saturday, Docenmber 7,
" 1963, uartinimentionod sono busincss contracts he desired Marina
to qfcn. On !Sunday, Deocomber 8, 1963, Robert Oswald mot
Joht’ M. Thorro, an attorney, at Martin's houo at which timo
a' typod contract was roviewod by hin which he discussed with
v Kariaa Oswalc., Robort Oswald did not advisoe Waripa to sign
! this contract on December 8, 1963, but on Londay, Decombor 9, ’/,/” .
? 19GI. be contulted an attorncy and latoer, on that samo date
at tho homo «f Uartin, Marina, on his advice signod a contract )
- t SQ3 artin and Thorne.. '/ °;_ ) PP : 1.
| ISR be prosquco of Martin ang 2 M0G0  — -
! Povie Ro"¢ert Oswald’continued that affh Fano-tine a contract
: ~e —WB8 drawn betwoon larind and Robort Oswplcﬁlﬁggfﬁhcﬂhc hin asg
i —her assistant Luslnoss managor and prov{d d& ¥3hig rocoipt
962 ton por cent of all funds rcéelved by Marina Oswald from

ORIGINAL FILEDIN

L N crconal engagormonts, books, plctures, movie rights_pnd the
’ wwel iko, and ten por/cont of rll increascs in.tho_trust_tunds
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.Burko, an author, and Carl DB. Schafor, bucsiness agent for

timq% _

- mext’day.

1

Honorable J{ loo Rinkln

pnmager v R LI Lo R

rocoived by Marina Oswald as donatlons, .

: Robert Oswald stated that during tho poriod aftor -
Deconber 9, 1963, Martin and Thornc did not como up with any < -
positivo rcoults in tho way of contracts and earnings for C
Karina Oswald and for this recagson, ho was dissatisfied with
thoir’ handlinZ of Marina's busincss.

On Vcdnesday night,  February 5, 1964, Janmcs Wnkctieid

Burko, visitcd Robort Oswald's homo at Penton, Texas. Eurko

and Schafor had mot with Uartin and Thornc on two occasions

to tho bost of Robort Oswald's rocolloction, negotiating with
respect to writing a book on Marina Oswald's story. ~Robert Osvald .
stated Burlto and Schafor wero critical of tho mapner ino which . ) i
Martin and Thorno woro handling Marina Oswald., Mr. Durke

allegedly cormmented that Martin and Thorno were roferring to :
Marina to tho cffodt that thoy had the wifo of the killer of i

- tho Presidont of tho Unitod States in tho palm of thoir hand. '

Robert Oswald stated ho was upsct by this convorsation and after
Burle and Schafer departed, Robert Oswald's wife, Vada Osvald,
told bim about a conversation che had with Marina Oswald )
Sunday, Dccomber 29, 1963, at which time Marina had told Vada

that Martin was in love with Marina but that Marina was not . - i
in love with Martin.

Robert Oswald.advlsod Le wns in tolephonic contact

_ith Martin at approximatcly 12:30 A.M. on the moroing of

Fcbruary 6, 1964, at Washington, D. C., where Marina, Thorme, -
+r¢ Yurtin had gone so that Marina could appcar beforo the
Prcéidont's Corulission. Uartin told Robert Oswald that Marina
was ,in bor room "throo floors down" and Robert told Martin to
havg Marina call hio at 6:00 P.M., Fcbruary 6, 1964, According
to Robort Oswald, ho did not roceive tho call at tho appointod

. .t Ho statced ho again tolephonically contacted Kartin
4t approximatoly 12:20 p.M. Fobruary 7, 1964, at Wachington,
D. C., at which tiwo Marina was thero and sho came to the phone.
Robci't told Yarina bho wantced hor to roturn home and she ropliod
that! thoy weioe planning a pcws conforencée and sono sight-socing
and hat sho would roturn hono on Saturday, Fobruary 8, 1964,
Robe "t Oswalu statod ho callod tho Martin homo at Dallas,

Texa's, at apjroximatoly 9£:00 P.M., Fobruary 8, 1964, and talked
to ).rina Osjald telling hor-that ho was coming to soe her the .
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On Sunday, Fecbruary 9, 1964, Robert Oswald and his
wifo visitod Liarina Ogwald at the Mdartin homo. Robert spoke
with Marina privately and fmnediately Marina said,[lYou want
to talk to mo adbout Jin." RobLert stated ho told Marina that
ho did not think it was right for thorg to bo any personal
rclationship betwoen Marina and Martinfaod that ho wanted her
.to como to Donton, Texag, with bim and his wifo to which
Marina firmumcdiatoly asrood. tiartin interposed sovoral rcagons,
octly business, as to why Harina should remmain at his hono,
"byt Marina left at tho request of Robert Oswald at approximately

. 6330 P.M., Bunday, Fobruary 9, 1964. Rbbert Oswald statod he
. told Martin on that date that he wanted Marina Oswald to

between him and ¥arinajto which statement Martin did not answver, .

rovo out of tho nartizjhome because (there was something personal

On Monday, Fobruary 10, 1954, Fobort Oswald statod that after
consulting with a Denton attorney, ho was advisoed ho should
mcet with Thorno and Martin and tell them ho wantod thom to

terninate thoir conncctions with Marina.

Robert Ouwald continuod that on Konday afternoon,
February 10, 1954, his wife c%ifpd him a ;. and told him

tiat Marina had told ber that jllarina had i ) by
with Bartin in Washington, D. CT,, on Thursday night, I¢hrua
~19G4,” _ Robort stated ho did not understand that thero was any
¥ involvod but th%%,u&ﬁiﬁﬂnhﬂﬂ consontod. Il also statod
10 understood tho @t " " . } occurrcd after tho United
States Secrot bdo co had discontinuocd its protective custody
of Marina Oswa1d§3 ' :

: Aftor Robert Oswald rocoived tho call from his wife,
ho called Thorne and told him he wanted to ncot with Thorne
~and’Martin bocauso fof thc personal involvencnt of Marina with
Mariiqg According To Robort Oswald, Thorne scemod shockod and
indicatod 1t was tho first he had hcard of it and suggestod
that he moot with Robort Oswald without Lartin present. That °
san: night, Thorne and his wife cano to the Robert Oswald hono
in ponton, Tcxas, at which tino Thorne indicated Martin should
bo dismissod. -°b$§£,3§ﬁﬂld told Thorne on this occasion that
ho knew Martin 7702 0% Marina in Washingtonm, D. C.
Subjg~quently, at approximatcly 11:30 P.M,, February 10, 1064,
‘afti'c Thorno had rcturned to Grand Prairlo, Toxas, Thorne
tol.phonod .Robort Oswald and statod that the bost thing to do
wvag to buy ﬂut Jim Uartin's contract but Thorne did not mention
a figure. " . : : Lt e
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.Houorablo J. yoo Rankin

(:ﬁobert Oswald further stated that on Tuesday,
February 11, 1054, ¥arina Ouswald met krs. Martin at Ers. Martin's
. home as Marina was gettirng somo of her belongings from the )
Martin boce. (Mrs. Vartin quegtioned Marina about the relationship
betweoon Marina and Kr., Martin., According to Robort Oswald,
bo lcarncd of this through his wife, Vrda, as ho was not prosent
, at the tiro. On Tuesday night, February 11, 1964, when
' Robort Oswald arrived homo from work, larina was on the tclephone
, and ho undorstood that she had both lartin and his wifc on tho
' other cpd of tho 1linc. Marina prococded to toll Ura, Martin
.overything whilo Martin was listening. Robort Oswald heard
. very 1ittlo of this conversation ag it/was nlmost ovor whon
ho camo in. Karina was crying after she bung up tho tclephoneo.
Robert's wifo, Vada, told him what tho convorsation was about
‘and about an hour later Marina atopped crying and told Robert
, :8ha hopod he undorstood. Robert told Harina bo did not hobd

4 her complo}oly blamoless but that Martin was moro at fault.

Carl Schafer rocommcnded Willlam A. kcKonzio of Dallas as an

ttorpey with whon Robert Osvald might discuss the contract
;gtwoon llarina and Martin.

1

;

. * Robort ©swald further advised that that same cvoning
) !

3

) | . According to Robert Oswald, on Wedaesday, February 12,
1964, EKathy Ford, a friecund o2 :arinat's, and John Thorne camo .
to Robert Oswald's residenco at which time Thorse sald Yartin
wanted $5000 to terminato his contract. Robert Osvald addod
that Maripa returnod td Dallas with Kathy Ford to spond tho
. night at Rathy Ford's bomo. Thorna furnishod the transportation.
¥ On Tebruary 13, 1964, in accordance with Mr. K¥cKonzie's

T suggestion to Robert Oswald, Marina decided to dischargo Xartin

and Thorne. On February 14, 1964, Robert Oswald and bis wife
. len?ncd that Kathy Ford's hushand had prepared two lottors, -
- .. ona to lartin and ono to Thornc, both of which Marina had signed,
g and' that thoy had bcen mailed Rogistercd Mail, Return Recoipt
noqtested. to lMartin and Thorno notifying onch that his servicos
}o;garinu Oswald wore torminatced imnodiatelye. .
'§ (:Thobcrt Oswald further advised that on Sunday,- Fedbruary 10, .
19G4, MKarina told him that sho had been faithful to Loo Harvey
Oswald while ho was alive and that whot-kad happoned to hcr
and Martin was after Loo had gone. arina’did not directly .
pertion any intimacy botwcon hor and Martin and noither at this
tizo nor any othor timo did Robort Ogw o talking
to' hor or apyono olse that thoro was :
=™~ Maripa Qswald by Hartini:]
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C:Robort Cswald's wifo bhad

sald Marti
for Nlarina.
condent to their

oved her and tha

‘g
- st

g nm.—-u-n...‘..a.,;_,‘
Tobert Oswald addod that liari

vada, that bMartin stayod in h
Thursday and Friday, Fobruary

Martin Q%gc Eg;p,, LS

e

NS

told hin that larina had -’

t ho was coing to divorco his wtto'

Shopert to obtain Marina's °
. . in Uashington, D. Co
et aTd 2ls0 told his wife,
cr room at tho ¥illard llotol on

6 and 7, 1964, after the United

States Secrot Scrvice
Marima. Vada Oswald

had ccased its protoc

also told Robert Oswald that

tivoe custody of :
Marina said

Kartin novod into Marina'c room but added Thorne

clothes in Thorno
aftor tho Socrot

Robert
of Marina Oswald
! otel room ip Vas

kept Martin's
's roon,which was adjoining Marinn's room, .
Sorvico had moved out.

Oswaeld furthor stated %e hnd seon a picturo
and Hartin sitting on tho gofa in-Marina's -
hington, D. C. Ho undcrstood such picturo

as mado by Thorno.

Robert Cswald stated it was his belief -~

that Marina novod

fron bis homo to the re

sidonco of Rathy Ford

hecauso shd did
homo and becaus
_has Russian for

For y
Robert Oswald,
MHartin
vigitod Dallas,
Lee Harvoy Oswa

lockod Loc liarvey

told hinm that larina had told

pot want to bo a burden to him in his small
o shé fools at casc talking to somcono who a&lso
hor native languagoe

our added

ho adviscd that on January 13, 1964,
dato not indicated, tarina lcarned that

1d intcnded to shoot RKixon. Marina reportedly
Oswald in the bathrooun nll day to provent

Robert Oswald added that Marina rolated

~ him from doing 60.
- tho snre story to him
:. .. trip to tho conctery to
. Robort Ocwald stated ho does

Robelit

- Loe #arvcy Oswald planned to
s

. Accidont Insuranco Company,

of F.chard Nixoun,

_Rictard Nixor was invited to

: . ©Southeoast Dallas Chambor of

R Avarjl. ¥r. Carlson stated

| upatie to attond. Hr.

on January 13,
yisit the grave of Loo

Mr. Maurice Carleon,
Dallas,

Commorco to racolv
that at tho last minuto Nixon was
Carlson also statod ho

1964, whon thcy made &
Harvey Oswvald.
Oswald

not know whero Leo Harvey

" and Marina woro living at the timo of tho alloged intontion
1 of loe Harvey Oswald to shoot Nixon and he doos not know, tho
£ " datd of such incident but vaguely rocallod that

" planpod to visit Dallas during the sumncr or oar

slhioot Nixon.

Preaident, Roliancé Life and

Toxas,

Dallas in April, 1963, to the

doos not know

jnformation, during our jpterview with
Jamncs Herbort )
Martin that whon Richard Nixon

Nixon roportedly
1y fall of 1963,
Oswald also docs not rocall Marina atatingmkgy sho know

who is a close friond
{nforncd this Buroau Fobruary 19, 1964, that

¢ the Good American

sz if prosa8 covprage of this contouplatod visit by Nixon was gilve

.. Do e . . . . . . 7'"2 =t
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in Dallas ncwspapers. Xr., Carlson also statod that Mr, Nixon
did coma to Dalles on November 21, 19G3, arriving by private
plano with tho Presidont of the Popsi Cola Company. '

‘ i
: ‘'Wo plan to continue our ipteorviows with Marina Oswald
on Friday. February 21, 1964, During our next intorview with
arina, weo will question her in dctail concerning the allegation
that Lco Harvey Oswald planncd to shoot Richard Kixon. Results
of spch intorvicw will iumcdiztoly bo furnisbod to tho Commission,

¥o have obtaincd a signed statemont from Robert Oswald
in connection with the intorvicw of hin described above.
' This signed statoment will be immodiataly furnished to tho- ’
Commisgion upon rocolipt from our Dallas Office. -

3 ’ ' " Sincercly yours,

-
- i
P

. - 3.7

NOTE; . -

Soce memorandum Branigan to Sullivan 2-19-64,
captioned "Lee Harvey Oswald, IS - R - Cuba, REL:hc/jdd.

Xerox copy of instant letter to Rankin is being
P furniehed to Secret Service by Liaison 2-20-64.

.
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APPENDIX Q

CLASSIPICATIONS
1. Training Schools; National Academy Matters; 52.
YBl Matione! Academy Applicents
1.**  deutrality Matters 3.
J.e¢  Overthrov or Destruction of the Covermment %,
4. National Firearme Act; Pederal Firearms Act; 55,
Btace Pirearnms Control Assiscance Act; Ualewful 56,
Posesssion or Receipt of Pirsarws - 37,
3. Income Tax 58.
6. Interstate Transportation of Strike Breskere . 39,
1. Kidnaping 40.
8. Migratory Bird Alt 61,9
9. Extortion 62.¢
10. Red Croes Act
1. Tax (Other then Incoms) 63,
12 Narcotice
3. Misc. Netional Defenee Act; Prostitution;
Selling Whiskey Within Army Camps (Obsolecs 1920)
14.#*  sedition
5. Theft from Interstate Shipment
16. Violation Federsl Injuaction (Obsolete 1938) !
12. Veterans' Adminietretion Maccers
18, Nay Act
19. Censorehip Matters (Obsolete 1946)
20. Pederal Grein Scandards Act  (Obsolere 1921)
21. 700d and Drugs
22. National Motor Vehicle Act  (Obpolete 1927)
23. Prohibition
2%, Profiteering  (Obsolece 1945)
25, Selective Service Act
26. Interstate Traasporcstion of Stolen Motor Vehicle;
Interstate Transportacion of Btolen Aircrafe 64, ww
7. Patent Matier 65,0
28. Copyright Maccter 66,
29. Benk Fraud end EZmbezzlement 67.e
30. Intecetate Quarencine Laws (Obsolece 1925) 68,
. White Slave Traffic act 69,
J2. ldentification (Fiagerprint Macters) 70.
3. Uniform Crime Reporting
%, Violation of Lacy Act (Obsclete 1927)
5. Civil Service : .
36. Rail Praud . 12,
3. Felae Clsims Againac The Government (Obsolete 1928)
38, Application for Pardon to Restore Civil 13,
Righte (Obsolete 1936)
19.%%  Falsely Claieing Citizenship * %.
40, Passport and Viea Macter 75.
&1, Explosives  (Obmolete 1957) 76,
42. Desercer; Desercer - Harboring
4). . 1llegal Wearing of Unifore; Palee Advertising
or Hisuse of Memes, Words, Emblews or lasignia; 77,
Tllegal Manufacture, Sale, or Use of Mititary
Cremacion Urn; Illegal Maaufacture, Use, .
Possession or Sale of Eadl s and Insignia; 78.
1l1legal Manufacture, Posseasion or Wearing of 79.
Civil Defense Insignia; Miscellisneous - forging 80.
or Using-Porged Certificate of Discharge frow a1.
Military or Naval Bervice; Miscellancous ~ 82.
Palaely Making or Forging Maval, Nilitary, or
Officisl Pass, Miscellanecus =~ Forging or Counter- 83,
feiting Seal of Department or Ageacy of the U.S.; 8.
- Misuse of the Creat Sesl of the United ftotes or
: of the Seals of the President or the Vice Presidenr  85.
of the United Slates; Unsuthorised Use of *Johnny 86,
Horizon" Symbol; Unauthorized Use of “Smokey Bear” 8.
Symbol .
b4, Civil Rights; Civil Righte-Election Lewe; Civil 28,
Rights Zlection Laws - Voting Rights Act, 1965
&5. Crime on the Righ Seas (Includes stovawayas on
boats and sircralt) 9.
&6, Praud Agsinst the Coverrnment; Anti~Kichback
Statute; Dependents Assietance Act of 1950; 90.
Felee Claime-(Civil); Pederal-asd Roe8d Act; lLead 9.
and Zinc Act; Public Works and Rconomic Develop- 92.
®ent Act of 1965 Renegotistion Act {Criminal);
Renegotistion Act (Civil) Trade Expansion Act of
1962; Unecwployment Compensation Statutes; Economic 93.
Opportunity Act 9%.
47, Impereonation 9s.
48, Poscal Violations (EBacept Mail Praud)
- 49, Rational Bankruptcy Act 9.
s0. Involuntary Servitude and Siavery 97,4
51 Jury Penel lavestigations ::."

(3/18)

Theft, Robbery, Embezzlement, lllegal Possession

or Destruction of Covernmeat Property

Bxcess Profits on Wool  (Obsolete 1923)

Customs Lave and Smuggling

Counterfeitiog

Election Lawe

War Labor Disputes Act (Obsolete 1951)

Bridery; Conflict of Intereet

World War Adjusted Compensation Act (Obaolete 1928)
Anti-Trust : .
Tresson or Miaprision of Tresson -
Miacellaneous - including Administrative Inquiry
(formerly Misconduct in Office)

Niscellaneous - Mon-Subversive = including:

Black Market in Railroed Tickets (Obeolete 1935)
Civil Aeronautics Act (Obsolete 1958)
Zight-Hour-Day Lew

Yedecral Judiciary Investigations

Federal Juvenile Delinquency Act

Kickback Racket Act

Lands Division Matter (Condemnation Proceedings)
Miscellanecus—Civil Suit
Kioc-llnncau--O.P.A.Vialo:ionn(civil)(Obuolc:l 1955)

. Miscellaneous - Wege snd Bour Law (Fair Lador

Standards Act of 1938)

Soldiera and Ssilors Civil Relief Act of 1940
Tarif{ Ace of 1930

Top Hoodlum Coverage

Unreported Incerstate Shipment of Cigarettes
Pederal Cigarette Labeliung and Advertising Act
Foreign Miscellaneous

Repionege

Adwinistrative Macters

Pereonnel Matrers
Alaskan Mstters
Contewmpt of Court -
Crime on lndien Reservation; Inducing Conveyance
of Indian Truet Land; Crime on Government Reserva~
tion; Emberxziement or Theft of Indian Property
Bille of Lading Act

Obstruction of Juatice; Obstruction of Court
Orders; Obetruction of Criminal Investigations
Applicacion for Pardon Afcer Completion of
Seatence and Application for Executive Clemency
Parjury

Bondemen and Sureties

Zocaped Pederal Prisoner; Zacape and Reecue;
Probation Violstor; Parole Violator; Mandstory
Release Violator

Applicants (Special loquiry, Departmentsl and
Other Governmeat Agencies except those having
special clessifications)

Illegal Use of Govermment Trendportstion Requests
Missiog Perasons

Laboratory Research Macters N
Cold Hoarding (Obsolece 1952)

War Risk lnsurance (National Service Life
Insurance) (Obsolete 1967)

Court of Claims

Reconstruction Finance Corporatian Act

(Obsalete 1953)

Home Owner Loan Corporation (Obsolete 1952)
Federal Lending end Iasurence Agencies .
Intecrocate Transporcation of Stalan Property
{Fraud by Wire, Radio, or Televisioan)

Unlawful Plight ta Avoid Praosecution, Custody,

or Confinemant; Dulawful Plight to Avoid Civing
Testimony

Assaulting or Killing A Federal Officer;
Congressional Asssssination Statute

Irregularitias in Yederal Penal lnstitutions

Bank Burglary; Bank Lacceny; Bank Robbery
Anti-Recketeering; A.R. - Lea Act; AR, -
Interference vith Government Comwunicalions
System; A.R. - Nobbe Act

Ascertaining Pinancial Abilicy -

Resaarch Matters

Laboratory Ceses (Zxamination of Kvidencs in

Other than Buresy Cases)

Alien Applicants (Obeolete 1944)

Registration Act

Sabotage

Plent Survey (Obsolete 1944

(Obsolete 1956)
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100 v

101.
102,
103,
104,

105, 0%

106.

107,
108,
109.»e
11f. o
11,0
112.»e
1i3, v
Jis,
115.
116.0

117 %e
l18. =

119,
120.
121.»
122,
12).¢

1.+

125,

126,
122,
128.»

129.°
130.#

1.
132

133.»

134 00
135.

136,
13,
138+

139.
140.*

160,
142,
143,
164,
148,

146,
147,
148,
149,
150,

Subvarsive Motter {Individuels); Interanal

3ecurity (Organisetions); Domestic Security

lavestigstions

Ratch Act  (Obsolete 1941)

Voorhis Act

Intesretete Transpuitsison of Stolen Cattie

Bervicemen’s Dependents Allowance Act of 1942

{Obeolete 1931)

Yoreiga Counterintelligance = Russis.{tormertly

Internsl Security) (Macionalistic Tendency =

Toreign Incelligence) (lndividuale and

Otganizstions - by country.)

Alisn Jaewy Comtrol; Kscaped Prisoners of Var

and lotesnees (Obevlete 1963) X

Danaturslization Proceedings (Obsolete 1952)

Poreign Travel Comtrol (Obsolete 1944)

Poreign Political Matters

Foseign Economic Matiere

Poreign Sociel Conditions

Poreign Punds

Foreign Military and Neval Matters

Alien Property Custodisn Matter (Obsolete 1972)

Sond Defeult; 341l Jumper

Department of Energy (Applicant~Employes); (Formerly

Laergy Research snd Development Administration -

Applicant-Zaployee); Muclear Regulatory Commission

Applicant-Baployee (FPormarly Atomic Energy Act -

(Applicast-Employee)

Acomic Eoergy Act-Criminal

Applicant - Ceotral lacelligence Agency

(Obeolete 1952)

Pederel Regulation of Lobbying Act “

Federal. Toct Claime Act

loyslty of Coverament Eaployees (Obsclece)

Labor Management Relations Act, 1947

Special loquiry ~ Stace Department - Voice of

America (U.S. Information Center) (Public Law 407 -

80th Congress) (Obsolete 1963) : o

European Recovery Program (lnternational Cooperation

Administration) formerly Foreign Operations Admin-

istration, Mutusl Security Agency, Econowic

Cooperation Administration or E.R.P.~Eurapean

Recovery Program; A.1.D. - Agency for loternational

Development  (Obsolere 1963)

Bailvay Labor Act; Railway Labor Act - Employer's

Liability Act

National Security Resources Board - Special

Inquiry (Obeolete 1950) .

Sensitive Positions in the VU.S. Coverament -

Public Lev 266 (Obaoclete 1950) .

Incernations]l Development Program (Poraign

Operations Administretion) (Obsolece)

Evacustion Claims  (Obsolete - 1966)

Special laquiry - Armed Porcas Security Act

(Obsolete 1951)

Admiralty Macter

Specisl laquiry - Office of Defense Mobiliga~

tion (Obsolete 1951)

Mstionsl Science Foundation Act - Applicant -

(Obsolete 1963)

Security laformancs

PROSAB (Protection of Strategic Air Command Dases

of U.S.A. Air Force)

American Legion Concact

Criminel lnformants

Loyslcy of Employees of the United Natione end

Other Public lnternational Orgenisations

Intesception of Communications (Formerly

Unsuthorized Publication ar Use of Communicetions)

Security of Covernment Employees; §.C.E. ~ Fraud

Agsinet the Covernment

Telse Eacries in Records of Incerscate Carriers

1llegal Vee of Railroad Pass .

tate Traneportation of Cambling Devices

laterscate Traneportation of Lottery Tickers

Interstate Transporcation of Obacene Matter;

Broadcasting Obscene Language

Incarstate Transportetion of Prison Made Goods

Yederal Nousing Administration Matters

lateretate Transportaion of Fireworks

Destruction of Aircreft or Motor’ Vehicles

Yor Adeiniscrative use of Voucher - Statistical

.a:t.iu (ia recording harboring fugitive scatistics)
i

(Obsolete 1966)

File clessifications noted ss obsolete

151»

152,
153,
156,
133.=
156,
157, 0e
158, 00

159,

160.
lﬂ.'l

162.
16) 00
164,
163,
166.
167,
168.
169,
170, o=
121.
112,
173,

174,
175,

176.
.
178,
179.
180.
18).
182.

183,
184,
185 o

r86.
187,
188.
189,
190.
191 .o
192.
193,
194.
195.
196.
197,
198,
199, e

200 . %
0] .«
102 0w
20) ,%e
204,

205.

]

i

(Relercral cases received from C8C uader P.L. 98)
Agency for International Development

Atomic Eoergy Commission (Civil Service Commission)
Matione! Aeroneutics end Space Administracion
Rationel Science Poundstion

RMuclear Regulatory Commission (WAC) {csc)

Peace Corps; Action '

U.S. Arms Control and Disermsment Agency

World Bealth Orgenisstion

International Labor Orgenisetion

U.8. Information Agency

Buwitchblade Rnife act

Automobile Information Diaclosure At

laterstate Transportation of Unsafe Refrigerators
National Aerooautics sod Space Act of 1958
Velfare and Pension Plans Disclosure Act
Extremior Matters; Civil Unrest

Leabot -Managemant Reportiug end Disclosure Act

of 1959 (Security Macter) (Obeolete 1966)
Labor-Mansgement Reporting and Disclosure Act

of 1939 (lnvestigacive Matter)

Pederal Train Wreck Statute

Specisl Inquiries for White House, Congressional
Committees and Other Covernment Agencies
Ioteratate Cambiing Activities

Foreign Police Cooperation

Crime Aboard Aircraft

Interstate Traasmiseion of Wageriog lnformation
laterstate Trsasportation in Aid of Racketeering
Destruction of laterscace Property

laterstate Transportstion of Wagering Paraphernalia
Hydcaulic Brake Fluid Act (Obsolete - 1966)
Extremist laformants
Motor Vehicle Seat Belt act
Sports Bribery

Public Accommodatione - Civil Righte Act of 1964
Public Paciliciea - Civil Rights Act of 1964 ‘
Public Zducation =~ Civil Rights Act of 1964
Buployment - Civil Rights Act of 1964

Laplosives and lacendiary Devices; Bomd Threats
(Pormerly Bombing Mattera; Bowbing Matters-Threats)
Assaulting the President (or Vice-President) of
the United Scates

Antiriot Lawvse

(Obsolete 1963)

'Discrimination in Housing

Interstate Obscene or Barsssing Telephone Calls
ExtortionsCe Credit Transactions

Desecration of the Flag

Consumer Credit Protection Act

lllegal Gambling Busiaess; Illegal Camdling
Busicesa-Obstruction; lllegal Gambling Business-
Forfeiture

Lackeceer lafluenced ead Corrupt Organizations
Police Killings

Protection of Poreign Officiale and Official
Guests of the United States

Real EZstate Settlement Procadures Act of 1974
Privacy Act of 1974 - Criamine

Crime Resistance

Equal Credit Opportunity Act

Preedom of Information/Privacy Acta

Pales Identity Macter

Bobbe Act - Financial lnstitutions

Hobbs Act - Commercisl Institutions

Mobbe Act - Corruption of Public Officiale

Hobbs Act - Labor Related

Praud by Wire

Civil Actions; Claima Againet the Government (ran)
Crime on lndien Reservation

Poraign Counterintelligence - (Country abbrevia-
tion) - Terrorism .

Poreign Counterincelligence - China >
Yoreign Couaterintelligence - Satellite

Foreign Counterintelligence ~ Cube

Yoreign Couaterintelligence = All Other Countries
Federal Revenue Maring - State and Local Fiscal
Assistance; Crime Control Act; Comprehensive
Employment and Trainiag Act; Mousing end
Community Development act; Railroed Revitslization
and Regulstory Reform Act

Poreign Corrupt Practices Act

AR A b

¢ Applicent-related Classification
¢ Security-related Classification

e not currently opened se nev casea.

Year that classificstion became obsalete is aleo shown. -
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FROM

TO
Renee Davis

SUBJECT )
Seminar Paper

I was very pleased with your paper. All the
hard work paid off and this is clear in the

- Einal product,

There are some minor penciled corrections on

tle mss. Thég are mostly typos and word choices.
But by in large the paper is soundl} written. I am
geing to keep this copy and when you feel you want
to go over it before stprting any new writing we
will find time to discuss style. I think right now

you need to remove yourself frem the project for a
time.

Grade: I am happy to assign a garde of "A" for the
paper. I want to congradulate you on the
manner you went ahead with this project. I
think this was a real growth opportunity for

you, but only because you saw the opportunity
and took 1it.
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